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TWZ rvishes 10 express appreciotion to oll
sharehglders, valued customers, business partrers,
manogement, all stoff os rell as ather reloted porties
for suppaorting the business cperotion of the Compory
for the sustainable grorvth. TYNZ believes that rvith the
Companry’s strong determination or conrsistently
developrment on oll ospects ond the strict adherent 1o
9oad corporote governance of its rmonagerent in order
10 increase the Compory’s competitiveress nill enable
TVWZ 10 achieve its target in year 2008.
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(12,741,090.43)  (11,354,700.06)  (11,615,995.97)
373,83178 373,831.78 900,000.00
(3,000,000.00)  (3,000,000.00) (500,000.00)
(103,564,521.85) (103,564,521.85)  (76,491,244.28)
(1,715,272.36)  (1,280,995.36)  (2,482,629.25)
(614,442.05) (356,442.05)  (4,089,200.00)
(121,261,494.91)  (139,182,757.54)  (94,279,069.50)

493,371,087.63  446,716,976.03  209,721,28873
(495,504.00) (495,504.00) (109,026.00)
(72,000,000.00)  (72,000,000.00)  (60,000,000.00)
420,875,583.63  374,221,472.03  149,612,262.73
(46,252,290.96)  (51,208,342.33)  (21,526,158.59)
98,949,303.38  98,949,303.38  120,475,461.97
52,697,012.42  47,740,961.05  98,949,303.38
80,118,75453  41,800,65172  28,609,208.87

54,119,705.80 53,412,730.61 61,109,079.64

5,035,210.50 5,035,210.50 5,251,473.58

14,116,928.85 11,751,203.34 52,587,249.39

33,393,097.94 30,954,547.21 41,110,580.41
151,775.13 = -

52,697,012.42 47,740,961.05 98,949,303.38
167,000.00 167,000.00 -

= = 1,498,525.00

Annual Report 2007 ( 59 )



60

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

nuIgImMnUS:nauvUNISIoU

USHN Aduuiuae aafUalsti e (vau) wazuSEndas

M JUN 31 SUINAN 2550 WAz 2549

Faa N b

a o a ) aa 1 a 6 dl o dl o a
UIWNY TWW]ZLUﬂHLﬂ%u@]uﬂﬂa@?NﬂiWJQQﬂJ;]‘ViN']EILLW\?LL@ZW’]M"HS LHBIUN 22 dUNAN 2536 nLluau

fidyaaaiaaf (1) 2785/2536 lulau3sm A.4.Aenyiiadu woud nu date S donuiletuil 8 nangian 2547

U5y IFaansidauwdfsudeuSemduusen Aduufuae aaTUestu 190 wastlaui 12 wwew 2548 1§
aanzidounds mwduuSinumsuinne nadawaai 0107548000285 (1ANLaa7 0107574800285) lasd iineu

Iwgjesagiand 18/1 DUINALIA IATIZA LIAINET LUIAFRANT NTUNNNAIUAT

uidny wazuddndesdaznavganaduwanihdiunu dunudeg ngdumsdmislnsdwiaiond s

ﬁ'\aazvlmiuazqﬁﬂﬂ Lﬂuguﬂﬂiauqﬂmzﬁda 15InIaNUIAN LL@:L‘TJuguﬂ‘%’U“ﬁﬁzﬁm%ﬂﬁ AN IFnd luTzuy GSM

A oo

magaﬁ% 900 way GSM 1800 laauSHny LLazu%ﬂ'miaslﬁ%’agjaLﬂmnuwuﬂmu A%k

2550 2549

Muniheud i (A) 479 366
g fuwinem (R11L71N)

wid “u qﬂi’w?’i 31 5N 39.38 74.52

RANLNUI BNITIAVIILNIILG 1

' '
Ado o

2.1 U3ny lddarheunsSulununannisigdisusesin luanaldwsrsadyd@nsdud we. 2547 uaz

v

NTkb ﬂ\'i‘i'lﬁlﬂ’lisl,uﬁ‘i_lﬂ’]il:‘i%vlﬁﬁ'ﬁutﬁ?ﬂMLﬂ‘uvl,ﬂ@]’1N%Jlf’]ﬁ’]'ﬂu@luﬂ‘537’]’1ﬁﬂiNW@Nu’]ﬁqiﬁ'ﬂﬂ’]iﬁ’]aﬂ{uﬁ 14 AN

@

2544 paneuanHlunszygenITyd wea. 2543 wazaudaiuuauosamenssHAITAURANNIWE

>

o 6

LAZARIARANNTWEINFBNITIATI LAZUIL UETIEITUNIINITU
2.2 aum‘sﬁuﬁ%’ﬁ'@ﬁﬁu‘[mﬁam‘q”ﬂmm‘*ﬁmiﬁ'uﬁﬂmmmmwﬁwﬂﬁuﬁs:ﬂmﬂamﬂms Yotk
23 lunsderhsumsduwielfiulaunannsiydnfusesialy dradanisuesuSenyg dosldnsuszanm
o - 4o e A dd o v 9w A o e Ha
uazdia wndzunansdsznis deinansenudasnuduiifioniuneld aldas “uniwduaswiiTu uas
N o 4 A oo Ha A X 4 da X o . . oy
madawedoyaiieiiu uninduaznii unaraiadu FonaMmiatuasearawanaieluainsuwiui lé
Uszanaly
24 Waeu zmnmm%’l%wmsﬁuﬁuu,a:wmsnﬁmu,aww:ﬁams AeldAnsuds sun1sfuiuamssngy

a do o 0
’ﬂ']ﬂﬁ‘i_lﬂ’]‘il,ﬁu"/l’ﬂﬂﬂ’]Lﬂuﬂ’]‘tﬂ‘l‘nﬂ

s1wouls:oU 2550




USBN fiAuuadisA ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

nsdszmdldanasgiunisig e

a A o oA o

AMImanigdideaniszne Ao dndydaiiuin 9/2550 atufl 38/2550 uasailufi 62/2550 AgaL

o A

weaunatyd leel#ldunasgunaiy il dedaludl

@

' o @

31 wasgwnayfatuuiudyelndifinadedulFlullifaaiu

AN 44 (UFU1l39 2550) SUMIRUTINULAZILNIRULANIEAANT
1N 45 (UFu1lge 2550) ﬁuamusluu%ﬁm'au
atlun 46 (UFutye 2550) uléi alunssand

v v A wa o

WasumMsiyTiedulite fuRnuewnisidu wiuseuszazantydnenlunienaeiun 1 unsen
2550 Judiuly adhelafimmsnasunisiydadun 45 waz 46 atudiudgelwalifinansznudasuniaiu

WiaeannuIEny Vl.u'ﬁﬁuamﬂuﬁamiﬁmuqmiwﬁu LasUTENIIN

1y

32 wasgwnayfatuuiuyelndndeldinadeduldludifagu

atufi 25 (UFu1l39 2550) vunsz WU @

atfuit 29 (UFu1l3e 2550) “qymynan

atuft 31 (U3u139 2550) “ufnainan

atufi 33 (UFutlqe 2550) dunumafia

atufi 35 (UFu1l39 2550) M9 uesuNINY

atfuit 39 (UFutye 2550) ulswnaniaiiyd mmJ?ilﬂuLnJa\mizmmmim\aﬂ'zy%l,l,a:%ﬁ@wmﬂ
atuft 41 (UFu1l39 2550) 9UMIREUTZHINATR

atufi 43 (UFu1l39 2550) M133INgINa

atfuit 49 (UFuilge 2550) “ana g

atuft 51 “unsnd laifdau

Wasgun sy ddeduldfeufiadueunisdu museuszeznadydnisnlunSenasiun 1

o

Y

wnaen 2551 Hudiuly dheumsvecSny IWdsnfinuduiuimnassumsiydadudsnaaslifinanssny

@ o o '

agalu 132 dgdesundu usuinsaldnessumstydatudenann

s

suulananisiiydn

YT 9y
41 nafuineld
- Teldannnisane " udn %’uﬁiwvlﬁt,ﬁ'a ‘wwau wilHungndiauTesui
- Taldanniszie udrnae %’Uﬁﬂslvl,@w'mwé’amnﬁ'ﬂﬂszmmmimLﬁ'amiaﬂwﬁmnmﬁuﬁu
“udas wanans
- neldannsldusnns %"uiﬁﬂé’lﬁ@lﬁﬁnﬁuﬁgﬂﬁwL‘%ﬂu%aﬂuﬁ's
- Telda v YHN1328 %’Uﬁmummﬁmﬁw Lmﬂ@i%’umiagﬁamn%mﬂLL&”J

Y

) & o ow A vy
- i']ﬁleﬂﬂE]ﬂLUEJ 3U3@]1N3383L?§I’IVIW\‘1\1®7U

Annual Report 2007 61




USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

42 mafuienldan

L g o v ¢ W
- ﬂ']l"ﬂ’ﬂ']il iu;s@nummsnmmo

4.3 Pu AuazsensigurIkty @
W1 ALAZTIENTAUWNEY asndudnsueIUianaannswd s e tunazyszan i
3 @ou fAlidanszanyseiu
a4 .

44 anvimIdn gnniduuazeienil 9 Baz

De o

@

annin1af wazgnwildun asauyadn nanazldiu Audewnil ¢ baz gdszmmnisanaiguas

U

o

& o &
@ﬂﬁuﬂ'ﬁﬂ’] NU

Mnniungnninisfifiensg 8ATIMIAsALHANG ¢ Baz 1
1-90 T Sosaz 0.5
H1NNT1 90 T Sonaz 100

45  UIzaainis uATUALLAS uanans
UI21MNNT UAISUAY ﬁmammnﬂa@mﬂ“uﬁwﬁﬁﬂﬁw 119508 uE M wazUszuamnis uaa
IMLFIUIMAINY AV ILAAIA 1AL 'aua@dmﬁ’ugﬂﬁw
46  “ufeunae
e C A w " v ade A A doa o ad Mwe w1
UIENY U Aeyan T ufeamiemuauisidauadsafounvieyadi ninazldsuudiusyaen
laazdinin wanani USEny ﬁaﬁméﬁﬂ'wLﬁaﬁamaﬂaﬂu“uﬁﬂé’w aTﬂmNanﬁmia@ﬁaﬂ'w“uﬁwmmwm
mmmmzmummwﬁﬂizmmmimnmﬂqmm“uﬁwu,é'aLwﬁ%mﬂmzm\miﬂ ANHD UAET HaRAN TN

o

U9z INTIND0Y " U Fun b Aas

Y '

maqmao“uﬁwmmﬁa 831NN TAIALHD " UAET He
1-90 % Somaz 0.5
181 - 270 4 Souaz 25
271 - 365 34 $oaaz 50
1 fauly Yasaz 100

47 deanumidunu ufieu
ﬂizmmmiﬁunu“uﬁﬁuﬁu ﬁwmmmné’mwé’uvgumﬂ“uﬁﬂ@ﬂmﬁﬂ@]mﬁwamw“uﬁﬂﬁgﬂﬁﬂ

& a U U
EPTRE T T oV

48  Suasnuluuidnden

L’fmamusl,uu%ﬂ’miaaﬁ’uﬁﬂé’aﬁ%‘mmnu

4.9 'auﬂ%’uﬂgamm‘s LLa:qﬂﬂizﬁ- ;n%

“unswdn1dy o JuSNTems ﬁuﬁﬂmmwmnu FNELANL - BNIIAN 2 N LAZAIIMAIL BNIIAN

@

ad v U dql
a5 ua e amangnalfeulasdszanm dil

- wdiulgeenens 517
6 o L% a,

- qﬂnsm TN 51
d‘ 1 o >3 |,

- LAIDIANWAY NI 51
- EUNIVUE 517

62 s1wouls:oU 2550




410

4.1

412

413

414

USBN fiAuuadisA ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

“nin13an
UIENY ﬁ’uﬁﬂmmwmnu ANA8 " NENTLTIRAAY 2 WAL NDINITLTIAAANLATNTZHZLINNVD

waaudas wan

a 6 6 6
AanaTTanLIShazlUTunIN
“unsndldfidnan m SwSuTeng ﬁ'uﬁnmmﬂm‘*qu LasHNFABAIAAaI g £ N exNITL uaTe

awogmialFvazlopt Juszazina 5 1

nMIfaea

a o [ 4 = L s aVl v o o cll v 1 4“4‘ l:ll Y ! = !
gaa uwswammaammmyﬂmumi‘ﬂumu [ “(}ﬂ’a%ﬂluﬂu@la’]’]}lﬂlE]U\?‘HL??J\?ﬂ’]S@E]&Iﬂ']%SavLN

v
a

cl‘d v 1A o !
UNIUNHY am"mzmmsﬂizmmﬂam

a

o ea i Yo A v v Y LA !
wni‘wammmwﬂmuaul@mziu;mam@‘qmmmwaamLuaﬁam

o o A o & A ' o A I a o ed1 qua a ] | A Yo A
ATNUTYTUBDY %ﬂiWﬂﬁﬁaHaﬂ’](ﬂﬂN UTUVDINUIE HW‘EWEJVIﬂBsLﬁLﬂ@N% @wx‘imwaquﬂmuau mﬁ@]nu

@

Y ! 2 o
’»nnm*maﬂmuwnnsl,mumvlsmmnu

miﬁwmmgjamﬁmmwﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁu
1 d’ 1 Yo A = a s (4 & 1 U a o 6 U 1 1
- yasnfinaiazldudunmnstiananaves unind wiayadiannslivas uning uiudyadile
az onh lumsssfiugasanmisldves unind dazanamanszu Su o Aacldsuluewanazda

- . . e e A My Ay 4 o M
sawdlugadrifaiulaslidnnfnaanaudmmmBSuldidald sHouyadrfionadszduldluaaia

q

'
a o

ffaatudeudsluaanaiuazanm seidde unind  miu undwddldnel#inadu ade ulng
& | a a o e v a A ' Yo A 9w v o A o &
dunisuand szan uniwddug WWRsangacanaiazldiuduld aanfosiuniie uning
4 qua o da o o¥ 4w
Analfiiasu an unfudiudanunardosdis

NINAUINLNIIRRLAN

o o v

- vignazndauManiydnanuainmsdesd windnadsuudssdszanmnsildlunisduam
| A ' va A
yasfieainazlisudiu
- vignaznduanatiginenuannsdesdnisialfyadiamigdves unind liiundiyadn
o A o o 1A A 1o o ' oA ) A = o =
auiiydnmewdednd aunaniemdadivihe  dwdsdulunsdinldiesdnisiufinaanuain

NIFDLANNINDY ﬂslmiﬂé’uﬂﬂmimﬂvgumnmié'aﬂﬁw:ﬁ'uﬁnLﬂmﬂﬂﬁlmuﬁﬂimﬂnu

dl‘ = a
LATDINBNIINTI TN
LATIHENIINITIEIN T UNSWANINITIIUNL @ﬂiu@u@;aﬂs:naué’w@u ALAZTNUAINTUIANT LIURIHY

& o Xa aa o v & ) A wa o o
@ﬂ‘lﬁ%ﬂ’]iﬂ’] KU UNIINTILI UL mlmuqam:ﬂauma LITAUNITIAN LLazL\‘i%QﬂN ‘H\i%IEJ‘LI’]iJﬂ’]‘E‘LIEy"HLﬂW’]z

'
o v a

wiunemandaznansididewmsusnludasidefiiiendes v3ny i panTeuaduadsdszine
Coow . a . o o o X A . o
aaenih Linaflasiuau seanenndunusesdauanifsulas “YanTemeSun il szinaaenii

° o a aa o & Ha da a yo Ay o
’Qzﬂ’]‘ﬂu@]afﬂi'lLL@ﬂL‘]JE\]EI‘lﬂ%FJ%’]ﬂ@W] UNTWEBRSHU UL UL UAIA T TSINe ’»\;:Vl,mumamommﬁ: I@]EI

' a

WD HRUATIANLIINAN NN B TUT U IMIYEEADIIN LAzl mluﬂmelm@]‘ﬂs:nau

9
v

s adu uazils@anwiiieiuaieann yandesSuandsleinasmiiazgniuinlusuiilsnanu

WUATANY TN

2 o A

i oa . . . A . ve 4 o da
amsiduduandrsdmaiuiniydiduwtuoim lesudasenlaslddamuanudon o Suiiia

| a a o ¢ Ha A a ! A | o & !

78m  wsaanundesas uninduazwil uiidulduan dedszneaaniend o T ureazuiacen
logl#dasuanifou o u wnetu mlmiavenuannaudasdidsnaniadunalanaeldasluo

ilsnanu

Annual Report 2007

63



64

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

415  UszanmnnInilTu
ao o Ha A a “ v . - o o
UFENYAZTUNNUTZHIMNITRD umaummmuvlﬂvlmaumqmemmsmﬂmszg{ﬂwﬂuﬁqauu
cmuﬂ,r,]wmm%mmmsm&mué’mﬁuwa”mﬁmmmnm@;msmﬂuaﬁ@ AMIEYNRUAINAIAATIAE "Sua b
é\’mLﬁﬂm*ﬂwaaamjawsvwmﬂﬂﬁaﬂ'ﬂmh5zmi:aﬂﬁ’uuazﬁwmuﬁ&'a\mﬁﬂ 110Uz T et aaiia
LA Mee A o oa @ oA w e . o o ve . ve , T
Trga1afazldSuautuindu  unswinandisninfdaiion1sidsuauaiainazldsuatrsuuuauiialdans

252U gzHImMnI TR WU

416 wadszloarinidneu
a o o a | o a o o a ° X
vithy duiinSwden ar¥e Tl Su anunasnudeziu Sanuandu anunawmu MIeaasEn

& 19y A a
L‘i.]%ﬂ'ﬂ‘ljﬂ']&lmam(ﬂﬁ']ﬂlﬂ'ﬁ

417 fladadu

mlsdedutuinugiu vasidny dnalasnmamls nidshnedewuiuiisanuazion

o v oo oA 1 %o 4 Ao Moo o v e a oo 1Ay o :
BAFSAID AN I UINUN TIUIWNY vl,uvlﬂmmmmvlwm;uﬂsuamumqmumm VLNN‘HH AHYLNEULNN

9

418 n3sa sImls ¢ w

wa

miva s3mls ¢ o luluaanwsenaiygRuienamuinna we. 2535 waswizaiggauiem

] )

amruania (AUl 2) we. 2544 lasuSdny azda sailu seseunguang Lﬁﬂ@]’%’umﬁnﬁﬁqmﬁﬂi:qu

eXe

= Y
nanu

5. RANMNMINITAAVIINUNITRUIIN

a o a

541 Tunisdavinsunisidiusiu ﬁawé’ﬂmmm‘mﬁwmww:u’%ﬁ’miaﬂﬁagj'mﬂslé'mimuqmaau?ﬂ'ﬂ NAVLRILTA

o @ @ @ a

aafUalIdu e (MYnTu) MenasanlddnsannMan wazTIEMIRITERIeAULEY USEN AduuAuTe

@

4 < o a o P o i &
ABTUBLITU ANNA (NRITU) amguluuswﬂﬂaﬂmuamw AUEIU

USHN weon aasUalstu A1na AILNUIRUNE 99.99 - Tne

o & A a
Insdniadaun

Vv G a
wsauqﬂﬂim N

o o ' o

52  seuszsznadydvesydvesuiendes u adwdsiurasivn AGunRuTe AasUBLITU IR (NHNTW)

] @

¥
LY '

Quasulunidndes AussneteRuasudfosas 99.99 Tu mivaviheunalusn using dnmluamuly

9
a o 1 o 1 A =~ U v
vidndasdonany o deufiodu Jasaz 100
53  lun133arieuniTiiusin uSEny lEdnsan  unsnduasni uagrae wassan1senszrIeiuna)

a A o

54  wlaunemstydvesuidngdeslu uvasmemstydamieuduldulouns mstyfaudsriuiuuieny

@

s1e0uUs:U 2550




6.

I8N

e v ae dd  w o oda o o
FENITITHIWNUNUUIBNNLNEIVNNUNN 132 1ALl i‘ﬂvl

v 9

61 elduazaldanaszuinediu

ﬂﬂn']‘sg‘sﬁaﬁw%ﬁmiaﬂ

eldanmse- Rib
neldeuSmaians
ld du yuniame
Fo ud- 75

A
A o dd v o
Ngmagsnaiuyanaiidesiu

A

a v 6 Ha ! @
6.2 UNIWELLRSHY UITHINNY

24 v A o
anuikdu (3eldauiniadants)
ySuENeag

USEN warn AasdaLstu a1na
v A‘ v
W1
y3uEneag

USEN warn AasdaLstu a1na

ALAA9ae

MuTMAAALTELY
WWegiuyAnaZwaN
dnosay 2
YDIHDAVE
AMuTMAAALTEY
WWegiuyAnaZLaN
AMuTAAAALTEY
WWeeiuyAnaZLaN

AN A

AN A

v o

X
120NN R

Annual Report 2007

65



a @ o 6 a e
6.3 ANBUSAINH HANUDUVDIUIWN

4 ao
AAUIWN

UM wen aasUaLstu A1na

WIANNTA 59073

7. anﬁmsﬁ'\- B

Jsznavdag

du v
gnuiinisd
aglurhmuadiez
UM AUATITE
1-30 T
31 - 60 u
61 - 90 u
o &
91 Suauly
3
o A X o
Ain AnHand ¢ Baz

! ﬂl a Y A 1 !
AND UATTUAULRS IUIAINE

a

Nno
9
8. “uA1ArAD- R

Jsznavdag

o & A A ¢ a
Inadwiadaunuazgunani 3u
Cd
azlnainadan
ANAADS

“UAI AN

I
£ 1 A 1 a Y =
haiil mmaﬁam UANAILARIDAAR

nwmuzan “WAUS

a e 1 = Y Ay a ! o
UIENeIvel I@]Elﬂ’]iﬂa‘l/qlu BRSHHNUINITIINNU

Y

A o

NITNNIUTENY uasihaviu

292,460,512.12

3,249,059.88
100,338.31
2,090.00
50,880.00

295,862,880.31
(45,029.01)

295,817,851.30

546,819,573.81

1,416,857.94
1,795,624.00

550,032,055.75
550,032,055.75
(2,293,255.62)
(9,205,418.73)
538,533,381.40

Z 66 ) s1e0uUs:U 2550



9. “uniwdnyudsudu - vd

Jsznaudie

(UL WATIA " UAN 21,551,009.42

miaasalufiu 213,760.07
guiinas 33103 521,033.32
AnlFanaaneaeniin 1,792,776.37
elddnesy 5,904,161.65
gﬂﬂﬁéuﬁm?mi 1,919,163.68
gﬂﬂﬁﬁluﬁw 9 Sunsne 1,180,239.23
WuUNaIagans 2,292,148.08
aeniiiagnesy 2,823,031.00
8ug 1,147,367.95
TN 39,344,690.77
#n Andewil Az _g-Wudngadendhen “udn (729,048.00)
Aiavil q”mzmzy-smvlé'ﬁw\ﬁ’u (173,906.93)

De

'
a

ALHand ”ﬂazmtg-ﬁluq (34,126.70)

s 38,407,609.14

10, Quasuluvismdas

Jsznaudne

VSN wn AasUaisdu e 1,999,930.00 99.99

u%ﬂ'ﬂ%vlﬁamusluu?ﬁ'ﬂﬂaﬂé’ﬂna'n Wadud 19 ansan 2550

Annual Report 2007 ‘ 67 5



11.

'auﬂ%’uﬂi‘i\‘immmazqﬂnid- qvn%

Jsznavdag

TANU

RISTRERLRCRE

A A &
\AInaiouazgUnah

T
wTagld inen
LATIANKAY 3N
ENUNTUS

a I3 4 3 6

nanma T T Tuazgunnk

WA
A ansan ¢ u
RISTR I RLRGRE

A A &
\AInaiuazgUnIh

4 aue o
wTagld inen
LATIANKAY N9
ENUNITAUS

a I3 4 3 6

nanma T T Tuazgunnk

A BN ¢ W

a

3
9
o a4 .
i aunanieg luswilsnanu
WU aun 31 Sunnew
2550
2549

6,799,012.37 - -
882,378.74 21,000.00 -
5,649,708.02 701,594.75 -
16,566,146.09  9,415,808.42 -
12,044,933.56 - (622,000.00)
6,405,652.45  1,216,296.89 -
48,347,831.23  11,354,700.06  (622,000.00)
(2,866,675.26)  (1,340,601.86) -
(300,770.47)  (179,904.69) -
(3,814,612.94)  (837,514.62) -
(5,654,087.71)  (4,256,704.04) -
(5,096,124.94)  (2,072,780.08) 155,073.97
(3,036,615.10)  (1,125,547.29) -
(20,768,886.42) (9,813,052.58)  155,073.97
27,578,944.81

Z 68 ) s1e0uUs:U 2550



AN
'auﬂ%’uﬂqqmms
A A &
Lﬂsaquauazqﬂnsm
FRET
wwiasld e
LATDIANULAY NI1U

IUNIRUS

a I3 s I3 e
ABHNILOBDTITNIN LL’JSLL@ﬁQ‘ﬂﬂ?m

TMIAYYU
1 4‘
AL aNTen ¢ w
uiulgeenens
A A &
msa\mauazqﬂnsm
A 9uo o
ATaakd iineu
LATRIANLAY NN

IUNIRUS

a I3 s I3 e
ABHNILODTITNIN LL’JSLL@ﬁQ‘ﬂﬂ?m

FINAL BN 2 W

73

9

o 4 .
i aunanieg lusumlsnanu

BUNTRRN q@i’uﬁ 31 54aN

2550
2549

- JUNITHBANIZAANTT

6,799,012.37 - -
882,378.74 21,000.00 -
5,649,708.02 797,594.75 -
16,566,146.09  10,194,298.42 -
12,044,933.56 489,000.00  (622,000.00)
6,405,652.45  1,239,197.26 -
48,347,831.23  12,741,090.43  (622,000.00)
(2,866,675.26)  (1,340,601.86) -
(300,770.47)  (179,904.69) -
(3,814,612.94)  (851,858.30) -
(5,654,087.71)  (4,333,955.92) 155,073.97
(5,096,124.94)  (2,123,42172) -
(3,086,615.10)  (1,126,902.10) -
(20,768,886.42)  (9,956,644.59) 155,073.97
27,578,944.81

a o a o caa 1A & o Y o9y o a 1A
UIWNY N auﬂiuﬂg\immmazqﬂn‘mmﬂﬂmL auﬁmmummmtmLmﬂﬂ‘ﬂmmu\ﬂuaguﬁquu

9.10 &UUM UazTIMENIYT 157 U uaz ob Tuil 31 WA 2549 d91Anu 5.55 AU wazTIen

AN 86 UM

12.  “ySasun- qw%

Jsznaudng

5N

AN “NBNTTNAAAE ¢ N

N3
9

28,645,200.00
(8,217,450.07)

20,427,749.93

Annual Report 2007 ‘ 69 5



70

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

- IUNMIRFURWIZAANT
“nEmIiE unils ok Tui 31 Sunau 2550 A1y 28.15 Suun wazmeutyd 18.22 du
UM waz o Ju 31 Sunew 2549 d31a1mu 2814 Fuun Menawiyd 20.28 Suumn vigny iy
< v o &% o a A aAlwae a ¢
dunannindenvaziu wdenldiuansnasndiad aamaomeg 14 wazwangine 24.1
a da K o
13. wuennaan1szalznn
o Jufl 31 Swnan 2550 waz 2549 1uidurhnyszanfiuieng wazuSemdas i lidunannindandszi

a A adAjwe a €
uma"nvl,mmmﬁmmiwwmm ATNVANIEILNE) 14 HRSHANIELNAG 241

a A dAMve a ¢
14. ukﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂqﬂﬁuqﬂ'\iwqm%ﬂ

' [

o A o a o v o a a A a € &
o AUN 31 dUNAN 2550 UIWNY vL@TLl'NN‘H ULTDINNTUIANTWIUTEANUIN 5 LY aNY

o A

swensdiduvien 1 uS¥ny 1E3aedu uida 130.00 dunin dszneaudis 2edwdniAuyd 30.00
v a a 4 & s a o eaal = < a ) a &
fuvm 298U wEnsze: Wiaamasaaviaamy A3EnansandaLazaaLanidu 90.00 AU UAZIISWTNGD
“undnd 10.00 Fruumn  wnsalFuidndeslietuld luguzgnuiiaw lasdndnnindendeziuaaumanaig 13

a a

e Twdafiudenl 2 uSEny 1@TueEu wiEe 30.80 &wmum Usznaudrenadudnfudyd 30.00
Y a o oA 3 % v Ada a o | = v o & v o
funn 208uniis “artlsziu 0.80 Amum lasdfiduvesnssunmuSemy viunis [Hundnnindendsziudae
a ¢ oA a o v o a a A < a & a o caa o
saIdrduded 3 vidny 18Tetu wiesze: ulugiSueamaieaviasiauany G3En Swu
250.00 funm uaz wnanlFuindeslieduld lupusgnuiism lasfindnnindedeziu amnanzimeg 13
s sndledudn 4 uidny 185UNedu wde 430.00 Fwum daznaude 2ekuTwilesze: ulugd

e °

WRUAALADTDWATAALAZNT FFTN F1UI% 400.00 UL 29EUEIE~ aaUs2iu 30.00 LN LAz 1NIALH
uiwndealiroduld lugusgnuili lasfindnnindasziunumanamg 12 uaz 13
FUNANITWIAITILAITA 5 UTENy 1ESUaedu T wide 520.00 A uunn UIznaudieaiiu uibaTes ‘"ﬂuﬁgﬂ
JEUAALAaTaaNIATAALAZNT A3TN 41K 200.00 A1ULIN WEUET aAUIZAW 50.00 A 1ULIN WIIUBEAA
fu 250.00 Funm uazaedwdniiuiyd 20.00 Suum lesfludsnyg Hudedeziu uasiindnnindedsziu
PHNHNDLAG 12 Waz13
o A o a o v a a A A €0 -1
o U 31 SuaaN 2549 USENY MHSUEU T WA NTUIAITNRTEUIN 4 WA A9i
swenmniuien 1 Sy 1@Fu0eSu wde 80.00 &wum Usznaudis 2edwdniAutnd 20.00
) a e a o gaa ) a y & a o & o Y
UL 2EUEAADIRRNIATAARAINS @01 50.00 A1ULIN WATINREWNTe UnSwd 10.00 duun lasinan
m"wﬂ’ﬁmszﬁumwmam@ 13 WAZNTTNNITUSENY 1Y 2 MwdTINAUTZA AN 9EY
A & 1 a a o v A a A A a a o A 9 a oA % o
FUNPNTMATIRAIT 2 USENY THSUaEu umahgﬂwumnmumym 10.90 §UIN WEBAI " afUIzin

11.00 814U Nlﬁuﬁﬁmzﬂ: "4 10.00 F1UL1N wazISuaaeaSaaniaIaanans @39n 210.00 §uun laad

v v
o €

m‘q”ﬂmwalﬁms:ﬁ'umuﬁmam@; 12 4ag 13 FINTANTINNITUIENY T 2 MudnTINam Uit waziauwag
| = a o =, o o &% o W
ATINNIIMURIIVaILIBNY dunannIwdardsenuaisg
A & 1 a a o v a a A < a & a o eaa o
FUIATWIATILAIT 3 USENY MESU9u T waiaszes ulugmqLaul,ammasaQWms@mLa:m AITN AU
350.00 &L laginannSwaadsziu AMANELNG 13
A & 1 a a o oo a a A < a & a o eaa o
FUIANTWIATILAIT 4 USENY MESU9u T waa e ulugmoLaul,a@masaQWms@mm:m AITN AU

200.00 &1ULIN 2WURH " afUIzin 30.00 A1ULIN I@ﬂﬁwéq“ﬂw%’wﬂ‘ﬁms:ﬁumwmam@]‘ 12 way 13

s1wouls:oU 2550




15.

16.

17.

Rudninuigiiuaziudiasees “wan aniun1aku

Jsznaudne

w3 0TuNIINU

o A a .

26,882,980.48

504,515,355.33
10,000,000.00
541,398,335.81

L?ml,ﬁnLﬁuumml,amugﬁmzﬂz “Wann 21UuNTEUEINaNITeAY ﬁﬂé'ﬂw%’wﬂ'ﬁms:ﬁ’umwmam@; 14

)

Xa a A
AR URHnENaU

Jsznaudng

a a yvaa £ 1
mduldifyanadednn
AlFanadreans

a > 128 o o
manadslddeinuadise

v d‘u
UINTH 3ININT
4
aug

I

d”ﬂ Vo 1 4" a
wituneld “yyudrde - nd

Jsznaudne

v &
LW ULTT D

€ SRk

¥
=1 ! o o

n eendaindesadniyd

€

¥
o

. Ha ve .
dn wweswi uneld “gade
Anerinuat ey 1 1

N3
9

20,261,173.24

9,489,397.98
415,331.55

1,442,162.61

31,608,065.38

1,635,390.00
(217,723.00)
1,417,667.00

(339,307.52)
1,078,359.48

Annual Report 2007 ‘ 71 5



72

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

= &

o JUN 31 $UNAN 2550 was 2549 USHNY H “WngaInaudeunie ia i iueuuasuseny laad

A

szezan 4 1 Tu q@"a”uﬁ 17 Auenaw 2553

Y
!

o TuA 31 Sunnan 2550 USHNY H adndeadns eineuleaistesiai 5 1

A 3

Wuifunadnauaz "3a9aINNgHRNNE

LY
v o a

181 enussumsdszgn aiydtedu a3en 1/2550 dloudl 5 wwau 2550 ﬁﬂ‘s:quﬁuatﬂumnd’umﬁﬁm
Wuifuwaludanduaz 0.30 v S1wau 240 Fwdu udwnudu 72.00 Fwum wazl#da sadudu
6.30 &1uumn idunu 198samnguang

182 enumsaumadazgn siydnediu afeft 1/2549 1o TR 5 wwaw 2549 ﬁﬂ‘s:quﬁuatﬂumnd’umﬁﬁm

L‘Euﬁumluﬁmwﬁuaz 0.25 11N 9% 240 U yIuanuindn 60.00 F1uun wazldan 338U

5.20 &wumn Pidunu 19semnguans

eldan sin U328
selden T %umsmﬂuwmiﬁm'guLLa:wmsﬁumww:ﬁqmi °m%’u"ﬂ“uq@ﬁ’uﬁ 31 SuAN 2550

waz 2549 vi9a1uwin Wuseldan du gumsmmﬁu’%ﬁm Lm:u%ﬁmiaﬂvlﬁ%’mmu%ﬂ’w%Iﬁu%ﬂWiIWiﬁ'wﬁLﬂﬁauﬁ

Ao o | o & A = ¢ a 4 o o o |
LLazﬂﬁH“ﬂﬂ'l‘Hu’]ﬂIﬂ‘iﬂWﬂLﬂaB%VI LLazq‘ﬂﬂ‘imL IH LW wY ‘I{:ul%ﬂ'lﬁﬂ@a’]ﬁ%']ﬂ

ANNBUUNUNTINAIT

@

AnauununssHm s unadszlaaiAanaldunnssunsuesuStng ausa 90 waswszrigausEn

'
a

wrau laglinSwdaunazdszlawinnaidasiansliiunssnnisusms
a a \luna
AU ﬂuﬂqﬂﬂa
wmsul “uq@"i’uﬁ 31 SWAN 2550 WAz 2549 UIENY ﬁwmmm@ﬁuvl,ﬁﬁagﬂﬂalué’mﬁaaa: 25 ey
ﬁwvl,iqﬂ%mqﬂ’qj%’mwé’ﬂmﬂﬂé’u‘31ﬂmsﬂ%’uﬂgomuﬂi:ma%’wgms T8uwn Yszuunis ud1sufuias uanans
ﬂi:mmmié}’unu“uﬁﬂ%’uﬁu LLa:mmuMﬂgaﬁw"uﬁwmm§aamm,l,a:m@"qumm“uﬁwﬁw o Judiu
MMILIIATZHZAAIUAIUA 19 1NT1AN 2550 "1 q@"fuﬁ 31 $inan 2550 uSHndas fwanEule
ﬁ@qﬂmlué’mﬁaﬂaz 30 maan"wvlﬁqﬂ%maﬂ’zﬂmwé’q'uuﬂﬂé’mmmiﬂ%’uﬂgmwmzma%’wgms 1&un Uszanm
M3 UATUAULAZ IUanaNe ﬂi:mmmsé}’uﬁu“uﬁw%’uﬁu m@]“qumﬂﬂaﬂ'w“uﬁwmmﬁaaﬂmLm:mmnmm“uﬁw
U £ <) 54
a1 HE LUuan
U a )
N3k ua’uaadawmﬂ'ﬁl.\ma'nmnmu "m\ﬂu
uiny duflunulu wnugsiaden fe psfaduwsnihdunu dunudeg feanunsdmihalnadnd
a P & ! ¢ =« & e < fo o I a ! o &
LRaUN ‘iwma:vlmal,l,azqﬂnsm Wuguddanglnsti o 19 Insanuan uaztiugudsudszauinig alnsdni
luszuy GSM maga’w% 900 waz GSM 1800 uuSEngesduniantindiwnuienunisariialnsdwiadonud
w%auqﬂnszﬁl, %umﬂ&’m%awmamsﬁwsﬁ’um FauTuny LL&ﬁU%ﬁ“ﬂﬂaﬂ@iﬁLﬁuﬁqiﬁﬂ% 'ammmmﬁm asLAen
luszinelng dodu 9eld mlswsz uniwinonuaiu addusuniadu Jafieady wunugsiauas ueunig
a & A )
aien asaunna Ly

14500 U @dufl 31 Sudnam 2550 war 2549 USHNYy wazuSwndasiisgldainnisvislulszinenas

q

@

. X
ANNUTENE A9k

s1wouls:oU 2550




23.

Teldarnnisune

funune

A lsudin

4‘ I a
LAIDINANINNITILU

2341

238.2

NMTUSHITANNL &9

a e a e 1 1 AI o a 4‘ =3 3 A
UIWENY LLGZ‘LIT]:WIEIi’JHVLNN%IHUWElsluﬂ’]i‘ﬂiﬁﬂa‘i.lﬁqiﬂii&ltﬂﬂ’)ﬂllﬂi'] ']T{I’]\‘lﬂ']iL\‘l%LWﬂﬂ’]iLﬂ\‘lﬂ’]vLS‘Hia

dl %
LNBNIIAN

i Y &
AL geanaaTIaanLe

A 9 o & a & Y & = = '
AIHL BINTUBDAINNDNLLE Lnﬂmnnﬁmaﬂmmawaqammamuﬂluamﬂm BIASHNANICNUADNR

o A a oo oo Ao Ha A i Y X oo X
NITAVBUITULRSNISEL LY AVDIVIWNY I@liliJT]&Wleﬂ i umw&mzwu wNHNANNL g9 nenTaanids ¢t

WUHAINITUIANTU I AN R ANNSWE
RudnnAan1szanUsziu

UWNTIU

WUAINITUIANTU I AN ANNSWE
Rudnnaan1szanUsziu

UWNTIU

0.75-4.25
3.25-4.875
MOR
BT 55
7.50

Annual Report 2007

73



23.3 @Mt BganaaLanilagy
ANHL" B usRTILANIUAEUIIUTENY  LazuSENdes NIRNALAAAINA1TINBTITEA T wA1NYnLdn
nnasdszna adrslsfianuisng wazuSemdeafiulounstiosiuaiu“sedenalasnisvin “wandens

- . o X
WNHAIIANUINAAN

RN U Y
¥af TEEITUATIA9L EINAR TN
(N

(Eruunioaaasn’ nigawani)

@

E N M
AR TV IBRUA Tz (R1UuN)

Y

- ¥ -
Haﬁwﬁmﬁﬁmmﬁa@iwamﬂNum'l

aelszine (§1uu1n)

23.4 @93 B9EIUNTE T wie
ae oa 4 e va 4 M o X X v« e a
uS¥NY fau aedun9biE uwjaa1nmsvl,uvl,mmnszwmwngﬂﬂumsm agglsfionn uSHny &
- C . X . - wa o va a",
AMITAANTHIANN wmscﬂ.umsmﬂmsmummgnwuﬂwm weiazselunisnarsantE “uidauas liRansmias

oa & o o o g o ANy ~ v
ANBDAU 3 ilqquty ’Wﬁ‘ugﬂﬂuﬂﬁﬂ%{ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ?iﬂfy’ﬂvlﬁﬂEI']\‘IL‘WEI\?‘WELLG'J

235  yaegfAsIIN
4 a o a Ha a o I ¢ 2 ao & | &
Wosan “uniwdnamatuuaznit unem ety deegludssinnsze: u Seildanaanidoag lwnu
Wennueaa Aeuiniszasuidny agaiyaautydves unindnenisidusasni unenadudinan

u auyas lduandsanyasgfsTanadned 19z ey

24, nﬂizgnwuu,azvm UN21WLNAYY
Ha o A Y ae oA o Ha A a & o o 9
241 UANIMNHAU UAN 9 ﬂﬂswnglmummuu,m UIBNY BINATIZHNWULRSHAU UNBIASNATY T TUN 31 3UNAN

2550 waz 2549 il

il ey sznn 37.47

wRuaanaSoariasia@dald ) 305.48

242 4 uN 31 SWNAN 2550 USHNY Vl@iﬁhﬁmszﬁ'w,l,axLﬁugﬂﬂﬁéwlmoLﬁu“w,’?jamaw?ﬂ'miaﬂlﬁﬁ’mmms
A 6o | a a o &
WARTEIUIN 3w laadseasBunded

A & 1 a a o T X a o a A ¢ a

FUNANTIWILEUWAGN 1 USENY Vl,mmmugnﬁuswmawmmaﬂma umaiu;sﬂmmmsamdmmm

Wazny G39N A1IWIn 250.00 F1ULN

74 s1e0uUs:U 2550




25.

USBN fiAuuadisA ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

a ¢ oA a o v oo ¥ o oa oA & a o eaa ° a
DUNATTWIUBE NN 2 UIBNY VL@]L’LI']ﬂ']ﬂ‘iZﬂ% uL’nalugﬁLa@mmaaﬂmi@mm:‘m ATN ATUINEIU
400.00 814U
A ¢ oA a o v o ¥ o a A & a o gaa
DUIATTWIBTEILLIIN 3 UIWNY vL@’IL‘?.I”Iﬂ']‘]J?ﬁﬂ‘H HL’H(’JI%E?JLN@IW]@‘iai’JWLﬂi(ﬂ@LLaz‘ﬂﬁ AITN VAR

EALaTALaNIIU 11UEH 90.00 AUun

243 AIHNRUAN TALTINAZ TYRILTNNT
- JUMIREUTIN

o 4 o Ao Ao 1 Wae o LA A e - .
o U 31 Sunan 2550 USEny wasuSundaslévin andduiuas anuins wu

[ '

81 “an lesdifmuaszezinarszndie 11 fe 25 T lasuding 168 nslunmsdeany “yandenan

- JUNITNBRNIZAANTT

[V
1 A A

o Ui 31 Swnawn 2550 waz Tuil 31 Sunen 2549 uSwny v oanwuias Ty

=

13T 1w 79 “an uaz 82 “an emandu leafmwuaszazinaisznine 1 1 fs 25 U lae

[ '

uiny 18 nslunisdeaty yardsna

Y
o &

° a & o du v o ) 9 a A a Vua =
mmuwumumwmmmﬂuammm ‘H;ﬂ’]ill@] URYILTILLRS zyzymimwvlumquamaﬂvl@mmamam

Sait
Tadvin 1 9 23,402 22,547 24,165
Vi 17 webdiin 5 3 10,585 10,425 19,017
w5 1 3,250 3,250 3,554
IR 37,237 36,002 46,736

"y uazdaanaei ey

¥
o @ ° 1

251 “goudsaeiAnsmihedy uiEn d3eea u dinia

' v
a o VO

Wiotudl 9 Auenau 2545 D3y 1Y “Yaudenad

o

AT ULSEN Ganea Wu 1da Lo

¥
v & o

Sy MSuuseaaldiiin “Fiadmie “ud Fenansfeduniavasdnidwiiafeuniszuy DIGITAL GSM

'
a g

1800 gagunstilnsdniiadauiinionld smde udlag Aasimuaiandnszniets yyiles gyifine

v
< [y o

aauaTuivi ‘e Wuduly

Ya a o A

252 “galE vidufdufansdunuguivinisweanudiunidn §3eea Tuu d1ia
A o A % a o PR va a o a o & a v ae  aa
WaTuil 1 Funew 2545 u3ny ivih “gal#nidudunsdunuguiuiniaiunidn &3nea Tnu

Fiia lasussn d3aea Tru S danadliusing du §l%uine Somnade duflduiniamasmns

o o

T¥nsasadenthgeinelunmsdmiedu ueslwdgnisl wazdarhuinis Sulu udlnsdndiindoud

a

dvuaszezinan 1 U duasuaiuasuiu

ed a o v o & " ' o &
wazguUnInifiudgng azldsuuiaduaig wisszwineens yani
T g winudeny UiiRestenlademwuauazssidovdfianmrualished waailoasurmuaszes

v
@ o o '

C¥s A) a o aa J Qs 1 a L™ Y gd = 1 a al o
AN R NMeuSEn Adeea wu Sde lduendn wan 1K wanifinetidusaludn 1 T duaouaiu

3

7 “yanesuimueluidazesn

Annual Report 2007

75



76

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

253

25.4

25.5

25.6

257

25.8

“a ﬁm*ﬂ‘wmmimauamm EIQIY]??I‘WY]

@

dlatud 1 nuAWUS 2546 U3dny Iivih “ygnnal#uinasdeyade"aelnadwn duuSdn 108 1900

cA A

a & € o o a o o v a A o . a a o %
aa@f[amn% 1NA I@EI'LIT}&WW @aﬂ‘wmmsmmr}ums Download Ringtone (L EI\?L‘SEIﬂL“II']I‘ﬂiﬂW‘Y]N@ﬂa)

WazUIN3NALIAUNT Download 3UA W, Picture Message, Screen Saver uaz Text SMS @uilnviua

Y
o o 1w o

szozian 1 1 duasuaiuiyvin e wag wmsmiamqvl,ﬁl,aﬂmé’@[uﬁmugmmwauﬁau@imﬁau%é’omn

g L s a v v
W q(ﬂ zyzymmng"mmu

@ a

YYNIIINUINIRINA

<

WaTuA 29 wEnau 2546 USENy @i “TwyIniagIia Auuien B Faul Tuung 91na

Yo o '

Topusemy # nildinsasmsnansdn uas “wanwo Ho 8w Feu (M SHOP) uaziilu AR R LI RLREY

e a o =

WU UAZIIAN TINTHINTIRUSIITaINTIe lunnsRaad Gﬁauﬂﬁo“uﬁwLLa:aﬂﬂsm'ﬂmw‘n BN Tau

IN‘]J’]EJ 1A VL@]LL’Q\?IﬁVITﬁJlHT’VITN@’]&I mnnu I@?_IL‘]J ANHULNITINRUNTIVIATERINUIENY  ALUTEN

v
o o o

B Fou luune $de el “anfifvuaszazan 3 8 douduivih uan idlansuimuaszazinaias

v a allwy

W wWndIuTng @ﬂﬁﬁ"@mmL\iauvl,wamwummﬂl@l gidaed uaniasenda wazdlE nldds: ofaz

'
lo Ao

Ha o z .
# “onitdnaiedy deludnduszaziaan 3 U sfudsuaui “yanasuivue

va a o

I]Ju'ﬂM NI UAMAZUINT

eQ

4 o 4 - A ye A a e ya s 1 A w - ac
Wotun 10 “eman 2547 USwny 1650 nen g lETniamie “uduasusnisanuen

6 a 6 €a 3 > a o 6 a [ 4 €a o U U
waauh dulns wasd  ade (W) laauSEn weanud dulws wesd  ade (wau) ldanaeld

uiny Hudiu ndustlamidneg luszuy mydmbhe ud maldning desuunulunisfiszawinng

wazasnzidounazmssuiszanldusnsinsdiiafoun uazanauunudug auvdaninanidaulunazdn

a Y

~ 9 & a & ea o o & wo Y o Na 9 & T A
uTn woanud Bulwd weid e (wwaw) azdufimualesld Yo aluifinadeduaudua 1
ANI1AN 2544 (Huduly
2iIuTHENY Vl,é'ﬁuﬁuqiﬁauaﬂmﬁmm”tyzywmﬂﬁ“w%ﬁmﬂw“uﬁw LAZUINITAINAIIT 191
| = a o Vo o A ) 08 wa a1 o a a a o a A o 9
adnlafinnuisny 1dumi aussangld niihmsdudugafavesisng ldAaSeuluen yinald
“niaenann

v
o

Eyﬁl.l/’]l,l, \‘i(ﬂ\‘i%i AaRUND UTEN E’JINE’J aLaﬂmauﬂ 1A

A o oA a o Yo a a 9] P Y90 we o A w a o
LHDIUN 15 WHBNAIAN 2549 ‘]Jﬁ‘]:i“fleﬂvl@]?ll NINTH Eyliy']ﬂ'lil,l,@]ﬁ@ﬁsl,%LﬂHEQQQW‘H‘HWﬂ UANVDIUIWN

a ax A € o o R a w = o & A A A v aw a & 9 o Ha
FJIN?J DLEAANIDUA  AINA DI UAT ANIEDY Iﬂﬁﬁw%l’ﬂaau‘ﬂ LA UANBLAANIDUA I@ﬁl UUIRUUUNNR

'
o a

aud Tuil 15 figuwieu 2549 Fofifmuarzazioan 2 U uaz nwnandeaydiaslasdalud@lugununsesd

See

fallnagann % (ﬂ EUEU']@]’]NY]E\,.M‘]J’]\WIR

o va mo A e
Haanaghun13hE " nEInie “udn

@

dlatudl 29 NOHAAN 2549 usdnelESunsudeaclfiiugdasmie “uginsdwiiadausl “us

Y

o

Sidansadin wanatedlFlnihuosssn lowes 0 du Wazmelng) e luysanalne

¥
1oa

wﬁf\adamemﬁamwmiwﬁ'uu%ﬁ'ﬂ Vlm%’wqq Faalnsia ” ana LLazwﬁfedaﬂﬂLé‘ﬂmiﬁ]urﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁwmﬂ

Wetufl 1 wnsen 2550 USEM uam eesUsistu saa (USENenn) vlmumst,m\amslmﬂuﬁ ]

Hmbhanedoluleinalnavadnidwieiounineldintasmnanisi i nuisn Inedies Sian

= a

a & o A o A @ a o v oA v o a A ¢ o a o
Iﬂiuﬂ NG LASLNDIUN 18 nuagu 2550 Ui‘l&}"ﬂ"ﬂvla@lﬂ‘ﬁu\ﬁ BN UIWN sﬁquN E]LaﬂIVIiuﬂ AMNA ASUIBN

=, o

Inadues Baalnatia” 41da auswanidn yyrnsuderadufiadmihaudisfidadomnaniuiy

s1wouls:oU 2550




USBN fiAuuadisA ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

259 "R LeNaeRaLNUAIviIg NU Motorola Electronics Pte.Ltd,

' '
A o oA

Woduil 1 Ausiou 2550 wSEHnylEsu nBen “gannisudsaslFidudunuiiniie “ud1aos
Motorola Electronics Pte.Ltd, @a~uf1 wanads Insdwfiadaunuazgunatizaslulalsan los “yaaduid
HaAUe TuA 1 Augnsu 2550 uazazvinea1g o Jui 31 Temiad 2552 nasaniiu yanaduiienagnuais

alaan1sanasINAwduasanumaNEs

° A a
26. ﬂE]\‘I'VIq‘H 192ILAENTN

uiny 1ddaaenasmu seadssdinmaldwsznaiyd@namu saadnedn we. 2530 delaznaudebu
Awtineuany ¢ Wludasfesa: 2 weeAdg waslIuALSENY a1 Nwmﬁimamﬁluﬁwmmﬁmﬁu nasnw 389
dy a a o cqll a QI/ 1 U e L™ dd‘ a
LREITNLTHAI L navnu 15a0assantalatesiuey  wazazaalEdiuwinaulunsdinesnainauainszdeuuas
noam

Wil Tu @dui 31 Funen 2550 uaz 2549 UTEMY A8 anuldnasmu 1I8AseIW Lazau 0.52

v ° v o o
AUUIN BATIUIN 0.45 AAUUIN ATHAAL

27. @adauWa9Iag

@ o @

271 Ui 23 nIngian 2550 USEvumH AafUaidu ana(uiendesn) wazu3wny é’Lﬁw%amﬂiﬁunaq

o @ o v

sumaUnudTnergInsIumaessgiauazimalulad taduiuadengituduinises v3dn Tnadie

Y

a a € o o Y ! v v ' o A o o o o o a
aL@ﬂI‘Y]iuﬂ F1NA lumawﬁsaunuqalnq mauﬂmu“n 4 A/IAH 2550 WHNIURLNIT  TUNIIUBENTINLA L

Aaadeanang 2 (5ua1) USEndos uazuiEny Lﬂﬂ%ﬁ‘hﬂﬁ’%ﬁaﬁaaﬁu%m‘mm UIEN vl,mﬁfj"uﬁgﬂ aian

o I

Tnsfla” s luadorgdemausienszuaainile anzieddeeglusznivmsfansanuesena

27.2 \HaduN 14 unsed 2551 waziun 18 unIiaN 2551 uSundasuazuIEny ﬁﬂﬁgn'ﬁaﬁm TaguSEn

oA a a € o ¥ ! L v v ! Vv s | v U o a
VL‘Y]EI‘HNSIJ\T aLaﬂI‘Yliuﬂ mmﬂlumammuﬂumwamwmmmwumm ay amwgﬁaﬂmm:mmwwﬂ I@]EI

@ '

v = ! ) a dl a 1
E‘N?Nﬂa’)']Lﬂuﬂ’)']NNﬂ@l’]uﬂiﬁﬂ’)&ﬂ{]ﬂN’]ﬂa'ﬁyﬁ H1991 173 1wag H1931 83 Wan qﬂmam@mmmﬂw 1HIIN

v
=1 ! v

nuldluansii agslsfiondneuSuisvesuSemy WaiuSendas wazuSEny ﬁmqwaﬁﬁﬁaﬂmﬂuﬁa@ia

v

U

'
A

a < €1 aaw 1 a o v & ao a o = M v o a
LLazNa‘ﬂBﬂﬂ@ﬂ:tﬂuﬂizlﬂﬁu@]@'ﬂiﬂ“ﬂﬂaf’_l bASUIWNY ANUUUIWNUDILLRSLIWNY 'Q\?VLNVI,@ 1IDNLNANAL 81908

[

dl a &l a 1 % a
Aorainduainuazasaaainand i lu sun1ku

28. msmgﬁawmslﬁu

oumiﬁumé’%’uagﬁmﬁaan TauAMENITHAITVRNUSENY WiaTun 27 qumﬁ’u% 2551

Annual Report 2007

77



Financial Highlights

Total Assets

Total Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Sales Revenues
Services Revenues
Total Revenues
Gross Profit

Net Profit

Gross Profit Margin (%)
Net Profit Margin (%)
ROE (%)

ROA (%)

D/E (Times)

EPS (Baht)

Dividend per share (Baht)

Book Value per share (Baht)

Unit: Million Baht
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Unit : Million Baht

4,401

3,348

2006 2007

2%

Sim Card & Accessory
1% Refill Card 1%
11%

NET PROFIT

RL /B

2005

Unit : Million Baht

2006 2007
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TWZ rvishes 10 express appreciotion to oll
sharehglders, valued customers, business partrers,
manogement, all stoff os rell as ather reloted porties
for suppaorting the business cperotion of the Compory
for the sustainable grorvth. TYNZ believes that rvith the
Companry’s strong determination or conrsistently
developrment on oll ospects ond the strict adherent 1o
9oad corporote governance of its rmonagerent in order
10 increase the Compory’s competitiveress nill enable
TVWZ 10 achieve its target in year 2008.
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Message from the Board of Direct

Dear Shareholders,

In year 2007, Thai economy faced a number of challenges such as
the uncertainty of the local political situation and the aggressive recession in
the United States economy which enabled the global economy to be in the
downturn as well. Such situation caused the decrease of the consumer
purchasing power as well as slowing down their consumptions. However,
the collaboration of all staff combined with the prudent planning and risk
management enabled the Company to be able to overcome all obstacles and
be ready for the sustainable growth. The Company’s total revenues were Baht
4,566.56 million in 2007, increased by Baht 1,082.03 million from Baht 3,484.53
million in 2006 or equivalent to 31.05% growth while the Company’s net profit 070
of 2007 was Baht 94.83 million, decreased by Baht 29.59 million from Baht \

(Mr. Adul Udol)
124.41 million in 2006 or equivalent to 23.78% decrease.
Chairman

The Company realizes the importance of development and strengthening
its competitiveness in order to be effective and transparent management that
can be examined by operating in accordance with principles of good corporate
governance as well as incorporating continuous reviews and evaluations of its
internal organization. TWZ also realizes the importance of building up the quality
and potential of all staff, therefore, the Company dedicates to develop staff
through training and seminar together with the development of the information

technology so they can be the Company’s future driving force.

TWZ wishes to express appreciation to all shareholders, valued
customers, business partners, management, all staff as well as other related
parties for supporting the business operation of the Company for the sustainable
growth. TWZ believes that with the Company’s strong determination on

consistently development on all aspects and the strict adherent to good

ﬂ/’ Ve e d
corporate governance of its management in order to increase the Company’s

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri
competitiveness will enable TWZ to achieve its target in year 2008 ( . )

Chairman of Executive Committee

Annual Report 2007 6
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Board of Directors

CORPORATION

Name Position
1. Mr. Adul Udol Chairman Chairman
2. Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri Vice Chairman
3. Mr. Singh Tangtaswas Director
4.  Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri Director
5. Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan Director
6.  Mr. Bundal Udol Director
7. Mrs. Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
8. Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
9. Mrs. Santana  Rattanapichadchai Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

( 82 ) s1wouls:oU 2550
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Management Team

Name

1. Mr. Puttachart  Rungkasiri

2. Miss Chadaporn Amornviputpanich
3. Mr. Khetrat Chuenman

4. Mr. Sakon Pawitranon

5.

Mr. Kittipong Kittipassorn

Position

Managing Director

Vice President - Finance Department

Vice President - Accounting Department

Assistant Vice President - Sales and After Sales Services Department

Assistant Vice President - Marketing and Business Development Department
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Directors and Management Team

Name Mr. Adul Udol
Position Chairman
Shareholding None
Education Degree Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, Chulalongkorn University
Program Chairman 2000 Program
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 41/2005

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Working Experience Mar 2005-Present Chairman of TWZ Corporation Plc.
2001-2002 Chairman of Krung Thai IBJ Leasing Co., Ltd.
1999-2000 Executive Director of Krung Thai Bank Plc.
1996-1998 Advisor of Siam Cement Plc.
1989-1995 Assistant Vice President of Siam Cement Plc.
1989-1995 Managing Director of Siam Kraft Industry Co., Ltd.
1989-1995 Managing Director of Thai Kraft Paper Industry Co., Ltd.
1989-1995 Managing Director of Thai Union Paper Co., Ltd.
1989-1995 Managing Director of Thai Paper Co., Ltd.

lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri

Position Vice Chairman and Managing Director
Shareholding 32.00%
Education Degree Bachelor of Accounting and Commerce, Chulalongkorn University
Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 41/2005
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Working Experience 1993-Present Vice Chairman and Managing Director of TWZ Corporation Plc.
2007-Present Director of Sam Corporation Co., Ltd.
2005-Present Advisor of Telewiz club
2003-2004 Chairman of Telewiz club
2004-Present Director of F-One Subaru (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2001-Present Director of F-One Auto Sport Co., Ltd.
1999-Present Director of TWZ Telecom Co., Ltd.
1992-Present Director of PC Cellular Co., Ltd.
1991-Present Director of Piyachart Co., Ltd.
lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years
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Name Mr. Singh Tangtaswas

Position Director

Shareholding None

Education Degree MBA (Finance and Banking)
Wharton School of Finance and Commerce
University of Pennsylvania

Program Director Certification Program (DCP) Class 0/2000
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Working Experience Aug 2005-Present Director of TWZ Corporation Plc.

2005-Present Executive Director and Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee of Bangkok Bank Plc.

2004-Present Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
of Thai Optical Group Plc.

2002-Present Advisor of Listing and Disclosure Department,

Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET)

1988-Present Director of Kanchanadhat Co.,Ltd.
1988-Present Director of Burapa Tarin Co.,Ltd.
1999-2001 President and Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Krung Thai Bank Plc.
1996-1999 President of Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET)
lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years

Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri
Position Director
Shareholding 0.83%
Education Degree MBA, Marketing, Chulalongkorn University
MA (International Management) University of London, England
Program Director Certification Program (DCP) Class 63/2005 and
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 39/2005
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Working Experience Mar 2005-Present Director of TWZ Corporation Plc.
2003-Present Full-Time University Teacher, Marketing Department,

Chulalongkorn University

2002-Present Business Consultant, Soft Square Group of Companies
2000-2006 Director of Bloomsbury Business Consulting & Research Co., Ltd
2002-2003 Assistant Vice President of Premier Group

lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years
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Position
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Education

Working Experience

lllegal Record

in the past 10 years

Position

Shareholding

Education

Working Experience

lllegal Record

in the past 10 years

Position

Shareholding

Education

Working Experience

lllegal Record

in the past 10 years
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Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan

Director

1.88%

Degree MBA University of Dallas, USA

Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 43/2005

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Mar 2005-Present Director of TWZ Corporation Plc.
1994-Present Director of Southern Palm Qil Industry (1993) Co., Ltd.

None

Mr. Bundal Udol

Director

2.08%

Degree Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, Kasetsart University
Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 41/2005

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Mar 2005-Present Director of TWZ Corporation Plc.
1991-Present Captain, Thai Airways International Plc.

None

Mrs. Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat

Chairman of Audit Committee

None

Degree Master of Political Science, International Relationship,
Florida State University, USA

Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 13/2004

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
Mar 2005-Present Chairman of Audit Committee of TWZ Corporation Plc.
1995-Present Executive Chairman

of Southern Palm Oil Industry (1993) Co., Ltd.
1995-Present Chairman of Green Glory Co., Ltd.

None

Annual Report 2007 ( 87 )



USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Name Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit

Position Audit Committee

Shareholding None

Education Degree MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration
of Chulalongkorn University

Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 38/2005 and
Audit Committee Program (ACP) Class 10/2005
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Working Experience Apr 2005-Present Audit Committee of TWZ Corporation Plc.

2002-Present Compliance Manager of Siam Commercial Bank Plc.

1998-Sep 2001 Executive Director of BNH Medical Center Co.,Ltd.

lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years

Mrs. Santana Rattanapichadchai

Position Audit Committee

Shareholding None

Education Degree Master of Accounting
The University of Texas at Austin, USA

Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 13/2004 and
Audit Committee Program (ACP) Class 9/2005
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Working Experience Mar 2005-Present Audit Committee of TWZ Corporation Plc.

1999-Present Professor, Accounting and Commerce Faculty,
Thammasat University

lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years

Miss Chadaporn Amornviputpanich

Position Vice President - Finance Department
Shareholding None

Education Degree Master of Public Administration

The National Institute of Development Administration

Working Experience 2006-Present Vice President -Finance Department of TWZ Corporation Plc.
2005-2006 Vice President - Finance Department of Alan Dick (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2004-2005 Vice President -Finance Department of TWZ Corporation Plc.
2002-2004 Financial Advisor of Institute for Small

and Medium Enterprises Development

lllegal Record None

in the past 10 years
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Shareholding

Education
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in the past 10 years
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Shareholding

Education
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Mr. Khetrat Chuenman

Vice President - Accounting Department

None

Degree Executive MBA, Burapha University

Feb 2004-Present Vice President - Accounting Department
of TWZ Corporation Plc.

2003- Feb 2004  Accounting and Finance Manager
of The Silom Medical Co., Ltd.

2001-2003 Audit Supervisor of S.K. Accountant Services Co., Ltd.
1999-2001 Assistant Accounting Auditor of A M C Office Co., Ltd.
None

Mr. Sakon Pawitranon

Assistant Vice President- Sales and After Sales Services Department

None

Degree Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing),
Assumption University

2006-Present Assistant Vice President - Sales and After Sales Services

Department of TWZ Corporation Plc.

2003-2005 Sales Manager of Winwave Co., Ltd.
1992-2002 Sales Manager of P.C. Cellular Co., Ltd.
None

Mr. Kittipong Kittipassorn

Assistant Vice President - Marketing and Business Development Department

None

Degree Bachelor of Aviation Engineer, Civil Aviation Institution (Thailand)
Major : Communication

2006-Present Assistant Vice President - Marketing and Business Development

Department of TWZ Corporation Plc.

2004-2006 General Manager of SIS DISTRIBUTION (THAILAND) PCL.
2001-2004 Deputy Managing Director of THRD WAVE EDUCATION CO.,LTD.
1999-2001 Managing Director and Partner of DECO DISTRIBUTION.,LTD.
None
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General Information

Nature of Business

Head Office

Registration No.

Home Page

Telephone No.

Fascimile No.

Paid-up capital

Share Registrar

Auditor

TWZ Corporation Public Company Limited

Distributor of telecommunication devices which are mobile phones, SIM cards,

pre-paid cards, and accessories.

TWZ Building 18/1 Thetsaban-Songkhro Road, Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok

0107574800285

www.twz.co.th

0-2954-3333

0-2954-3395

Baht 240,000,000

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited,

62 Rachadapisek Road, Kloengtoey, Bangkok 10110

Telephone 0-2299-2800
Fascimile 0-2359-1259

Miss Wanraya Puttasatiean

CPA No. 34387

S.K. Accountant Services Company Limited

128/150-153 Phayatai Plaza Building, 14" Floor, Phayatai Road,

Thongphayatai, Ratchatavee, Bangkok 10400
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Nature of Business

TWZ Corporation Public Company Limited (“the Company” or “TWZ”), previously named “PC Communication and
Transports Company Limited.”, was established by mobile phone distribution experts, Mr. Puttachart and Mrs. Piyanuj
Rungkasiri, the first mobile phone distributor to open retail shop at MBK center, with the initial paid up capital of Baht
1 million on 22 December 1993. On January 19, 2007, the Company established a subsidiary, Sam Corporation Co., Ltd.
(“the subsidiary”) with the initial paid up capital of Baht 20 million and the Company hold 99.99% of its total capital for

mobile phone distributor.

The Company’s main business is selling mobile phone, SIM card and cash card (previously called pre-paid card) for
Digital GSM Advance and Digital GSM 1800 and other telecommunication devices. The Company was granted Telewiz
franchise from Advance Info Service Plc. (“AIS”) for selling goods and services under the trademark “Telewiz” for
22 branches and “Telewiz Express” for 2 branches. Besides, the Company was granted franchise for Service Dealer

Center from Digital Phone Company Limited under the trade mark “Mobile from Advance” for its 4 Telewiz branches.

At present, the Company is the exclusive distributor of Motorola Electronics Pte. Ltd. for some models of its mobile phone
and during 2007, the subsidiary was appointed by Thai Samsung Electronics Company Limited to be the sole distributor
for “Samsung” mobile phone in Thailand. In order to have various mobile phones and accessories to serve all customers’
needs, the Company is the dealer of Digital Phone Company Limited, M-Link Asia Corporation Public Company Limited,
United Distribution Business Company Limited as well as purchases from other local distributors since each distributor is

granted exclusive right for specific models and brands.

As the Company’s business has been grown dramatically, it has to increase its paid-up capital consistently to support its
business. Therefore, the Company increased its paid-up capital from Baht 1 million to Baht 30 million, Baht 120 million
and Baht 180 million in 2002-2004 respectively. Besides, in order to support its business expansion in the future, the
Company increased its capital from Baht 180 million to Baht 240 million in 2005 by issuing 60 million shares, at par
value Baht 1 per share, and allocated 59 million shares to public and 1 million shares to its directors and employees.
The Stock Exchange of Thailand (“SET”) granted the Company’s common shares to be traded on the SET commencing
on 18 November 2005 under “Communication Sector” using “TWZ” as abbreviated name for trading. To be listed in the
SET is one of the Company’s successes as it enhances its reliability, strengthens its financial performance which make

the Company be more competitive in the industry.

At present, the Company has total 34 branches, 22 Telewiz Shops, 1 Telewiz Express, 7 TWZ Shops, 1 M Shop,
1 Nokia Shop, 1 One-Two-Call! Shop and 1 TWZ Mobile Solution Shop.
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Revenues Structure

The Company’s revenues structures for year 2004-2006 were as follows:

(W28 1 &1ULN)

Sales revenues

- Handsets 2,194.60 75.40 2,897.82 83.16
- Accessories 4714 1.62 43.99 1.26
- SIM card and Refilled card 565.82 19.44 405.94 11.65
Total Sales 2,807.56 96.46 3,347.76 96.07

Services revenues

- From Service Center 7.72 0.27 0.39 0.01
- Services fees " 18.63 0.64 34.48 0.99
Total Services revenues 26.35 0.91 34.87 1.00
Sales promotion 72.69 2.50 93.86 2.69
Other revenues ° 3.92 0.13 8.04 0.24
Total Revenues 2,910.52 100.00 3,484.53 100.00
Remark: " Service fees consist of AIS commission online fees, counter service fees, etc.

? Sales promotions are revenues paid by mobile phone manufacturers and the operator for their promotions and when

the Company’s sales volume reach their target and revenue sharing from AIS for TWZ’s corporate customers.

¥ Other revenues consist of profit from exchange rate, interest income, gain from disposal asset, etc.

Business Goal

The Company has set its business goal to enhance its sales and services revenues consistently by emphasizing on the
profitability and the increase of its distribution channels, not only the increase in number of shops such as TWZ Shop, TWZ
Mobile Solution, Telewiz Express and Telewiz Shop, but also the increase in number of dealers as well as distribution
channels in Modern Trade, in order to access more target customers. The Company has improved its service standard to
be more satisfied by customers and be competitive to other players. Besides, the Company will build up to be partner with
additional well-known mobile phone manufacturers in order to be able to obtain quality products with various specifications

to serve different customers’ needs.
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Industry and Competition

In year 2007, Thai economy faced a number of challenges such as the uncertainty of the local political situation and the
aggressive recession in the United States economy which enabled the global economy to be in the downturn as well. Such

situation caused the decrease of the consumer purchasing power as well as slowing down their consumptions.

There was a fierce competition in Telecom Industry in 2007. The mobile phone service operators compete among
themselves with pricing, services as well as technology development in order to satisfy customers’ demands. Though, the
expansion of customer base was decreasing as the market was quite saturated, the operators still be able to find out new
strategies to attract the customers to change their mobile phone numbers by providing promotions as well as value added
services for the new subscriber in order to expand the customer base. In 2007, there were 53.02 million subscribers or
equivalent to the penetration rate of 80.40%, increased by 12.85 million subscribers from 2006. The operators have to
develop new networks and technologies as well as adjust new strategies in order to serve customer’s need rapidly and
increase customers’ satisfaction. The operators have to maintain their existing customers as well as try to increase new

customer base.

The distribution of telecommunication devices industry in 2007 was affected by the slowing down of the economy as well
as the fierce competition among the distributors, especially pricing which affect directly to customers’ decision. The mobile
distributors, therefore, try to search for the low cost products. The new mobile phone users are decreasing while the
replacement users are increasing as the users need mobile phone with convergence or smart phone functions including the
design of mobile phone. In which such mobile phone should be capable to support both pictures and voice data and the
picture will no longer tremble as the bandwidth will be increased so we can watch television through mobile phone
comfortably and there will be other services to provide convenience for the users. The development of new technology is
not only to increase customers’ conveniences but also to stimulate the customers’ decision to change their phones. In 2008,
the smart phone or PDA phone will be very attractive for the replacement market while the new mobile phone market will

be based on the pricing and distribution to the upcountry in order to increase customer base expansion.

The major players in the mobile phone distribution industry can be divided in 4 groups as follows:

1. Affiliated Dealer of Mobile Phone Service Operator
The 5 mobile phone service operators in Thailand distribute their mobile phones, SIM cards, pre-paid cards and
accessories through their affiliated shops which are shops managed by the operators themselves as well as shops
under their franchising systems. These shops have clear and systematic management, after sales services
and marketing strategies which determined by the mobile phone service operators. As the dealers have good
relationship with the operators, they always get useful news and information for supporting their sales and services.
Besides, they always have been supported for their business operations and marketing promotions which enable

them to be reliable and trusted by the customers. The distribution channels of each operator are as follows:

Annual Report 2007 ( 97 )



USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Operator Name of Shop No. of shops managed | No. of shops under Total
by the Operator franchising
AlS " Telewiz - More than 300 More than 300
DTAC * DTAC Shop 8 302 310
True Move ° True Move Shop 55 - 55
Hutch HUTCH 38 - 38
Remark "' Information from 56-1 as at December 31, 2006 of Advance Info Service Plc.

Information from 56-1 as at December 31, 2006 of Total Access Communications Plc.
Information from www.truemove.com as at March 17, 2008

Information from www.hutch.co.th as at March 17, 2008

Thai Mobile Company Limited has no shops like other players; it has only Thai Mobile Service Center at its head office on
Changwattana Road for payment service as well as selling mobile phone accessories (Information form www.thaimobile.co.th

as at March 26, 2008).

2. Distributor / Dealer
The entrepreneurs in this group are appointed directly by foreign mobile phone manufacturers. Their main focuses
are selling mobile phone for wholesale. Pricing and marketing policies are jointly determined between manufacturer
and the distributor. The entrepreneurs in this group are:

*

International Engineering Public Company Limited

*

M-Link Asia Corporation Public Company Limited

*

Samart i-mobile Public Company Limited

*

Loxley Public Company Limited

The distributors purchase mobile phones directly from the manufacturers and sell through their dealers or general
retail stores. The fierce competition in mobile phone industry presently has forced the distributors to improve their
distribution strategies by operating their own retail stores in order to maintain their market shares and most of retail

stores are operated under franchise agreement.

Distributor Shop No. Of Shops

International Engineering Public Company Limited " Mobile Easy 219
(Shop : 33, Counter : 186)
M Link Asia Corporation Public Company Limited M Shop 107

i - Mobile Shop 50

Samart |-mobile Public Company Limited

Remark " Information from www.mobileeasy.co.th as at March 17, 2008
/2

Information from www.m-shop.co.th as at March 17, 2008

® " Information from www.i-mobilephone.com as at March 26, 2008
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Dealer with its own retail shop / retail chain store

The entrepreneurs in this group are directly appointed as dealer by the foreign mobile phone manufacturer but
focusing on selling through their own retail shops and selling points. Besides, they purchase from other distributors
for some specific brands/ models in order to have variety of products at their own shops to serve all target group
of customers while sell some of their products to other distributors also. The players of this group understand
customers’ needs and behaviors as they have to contact directly with both manufacturers and customers which

enable them to be more adaptable to the fast change of the industry. The players of this group are:

Distributor Shop No. Of Shops
Jay mart Public Company Limited " Jay - Mart 185
Bliss-Tel Public Company Limited # Bliss@Tel 269

(Shop : 141, Counter : 128)

il

Remark Information from www.jaymarts.com as at March 26, 2008
" Information from www.blisstel.com as at March 26, 2008
Retail Store

These retail stores employ small amount of investment and there is no management system and after sales
services. The owner of the shop deals with customer himself, thus, the price is negotiable. The competition among

the players in this group is only focusing on the price. Therefore, the credibility of this group is less than others.

The mobile phone industry is still consistently aggressive both the competition among the mobile phone service
operators as well as among mobile phone distributors. All mobile phone service operators employ various marketing
strategies such as air-time charge reduction, providing more services in order to maintain and increase their market
shares. For the competition among mobile phone distributors, the unlocking of mobile phone operation code in 2002
drastically affected the mobile phone industry as the distributors were able to purchase from any sources, not

required to purchase from the operator like in the past. Meanwhile, the mobile phone

manufacturers changed their policies to appoint more distributors / dealers to increase their market shares. Besides,
various mobile phone distributors imported mobile phone from China and Taiwan to sell under their house brands
in order to increase their profitability by focusing low price mobile phone for the low purchasing power customers

who prefer low price product.

The total market volumes of mobile phone handsets in 2007 were 7.5 million units. Most of the purchasers were
replacement users more than first mobile users as the replacement users have behavior to change their mobile
phones every 6 - 12 months due to the consistent change in technology as well as new model launch with additional
specification at not high price. Besides, all the operators arrange a lot of promotion activities such as providing
special services in order to attract more customers. Thus, there are some customers want to change their mobile
phones in order to be able to exploit such special services provided by the operators. At present, the distributors
have changed their marketing strategies from pricing as the major factor to stimulate sales to focus on selling mobile
phone to the replacement users by trying to change the customers’ attitudes from mobile phone as a contact device
to be a variety device such as be able to take a photo, to be an organizer or to carry out the transactions through
mobile phones which enable the customers to change their mobile phone faster. At present, the growth rate of the

replacement market is higher than first mobile phone user market.
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Key success factors of mobile phone distributors are capability in product selection and differentiation for both

quality and price to serve customers’ needs, one stop service with quality, covered distribution channels as well as

the efficient management.

TWZ has competitive advantages as the Company plays a major role in 3 groups in mobile phone distribution

industry which are:

1.

The Company is affiliated dealer of the major mobile phone operator, AIS, by granted franchising to open
22 Telewiz branches. TWZ has most Telewiz shops in Thailand and has highest market share for post-paid
registration. Moreover, the Company granted various rewards for its great selling and services performances
from AIS more than 10 years which enable the Company to have good relationship and always get strong
support from AIS.

The Company is the exclusive distributor of Motorola Electronics Pte. Ltd. which its mobile phone is widely
demanded by consumers. Besides, during year 2007, the subsidiary was appointed by Thai Samsung
Electronics Company Limited to be the sole distributor for “Samsung” mobile phone in Thailand. Moreover,
the Company also imports mobile phone and sells under “TWZ” brand name. Therefore, the Company has
variety of products and also be able to control cost more efficiency.

The Company has its own retail shops which are 7 TWZ Shops, 1 Mobile Shop, 1 Nokia Shop and 1 TWZ

Mobile Solution Shop, all located at prime area of Bangkok.

Besides, The Company has more than 500 dealers around country and has a high quality one stop service center

to support all the Company’s products. Therefore, the Company’s products are more acceptable and more reliable

from customers. With the Company’s distribution channels, image, marketing strategies, services and efficient

management enable the Company to have competitive advantages against other players.
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Risk Factors

1.

Risk associated with the termination of franchise contract with Advance Info Service Plc.

The Company granted Telewiz franchise from Advance Info Service Plc. (“AlS”) which could be terminated
if any events that violate the terms and conditions of the contract occur or either party may terminate this
contract by giving written notice 60 days prior the termination date to the other party. At present, there are
22 Telewiz shops under TWZ management. Revenues from Telewiz Shops were 19.91% and 10.10% of
total revenues in 2005-2006 respectively. Therefore, the revenues of the Company might decrease if the
contract is terminated. Due to the prime locations of the Company’s Telewiz shops, the Company is able
to operate these shops in form of TWZ shop if the termination of contract occurs. In addition, as 76.58%
of TWZ's total revenues are wholesale; the contract termination is not much effect to the Company’s

performance.

The Company’s business consistently supports AlS’s business as it sells only SIM card and refilled card of
AIS network. Though, the Company sells/purchases mobile phone and accessories from other mobile phone
manufacturers, distributors and/or other dealers except for AlS’s affiliated as well as opens mobile phone
shops in other names such as TWZ Shop, M Shop, Nokia Shop as informed to AIS, the above businesses
always help increase sales of SIM card and refilled card of AIS network. Besides, Telewiz shops under the
Company’s management have been granted rewards more than 10 years consistently. The Company has
most Telewiz shops in Thailand as well as has highest market share for post-paid SIM Card registration.
Therefore, the management believes that there is a minimal chance that the contract will be terminated and

the Company’s business will be consistently supported by AlS.

Risk from selling SIM card and refilled card for a sole mobile phone operator

At present, the Company sells only SIM Card of Digital GSM Advance, Digital GSM 1800 and 1-2-Call!
which are products of AIS via 22 Telewiz shops of the Company. Revenues from SIM Card and Refilled
card were around 11.65% of total revenues in year 2006, therefore, the Company might have risk from
depending on only one operator from the competition among other mobile phone operators such as Total
Access Communications Plc., True Move Company Limited or other new operators which might effect AIS’s

market share and effect the Company’s sales eventually.

AIS is the largest operator in Thailand with market share of 48.43% in year 2007 (based on information from
Advance Info Service Plc. as at 31 December 2007). Furthermore, AIS always has investments on network
expansion, sales promotion and public relation which enable AIS to maintain as well as increase its market
share which also help to boost the Company’s SIM card and refilled card sales. Therefore, the Company is

confident to continue to do the business with this mobile operator.

Risk from depending on major distributors
Each distributor obtains the exclusive right to sell specific products/ models, therefore, to have variety of

products, the Company has to purchase from various distributors. However, the decision to purchase from
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any distributor depends on the popularity of the products/ models of each period, discount and other sales
promotions provided by each distributor such as number of mobile phones to be allocated. In 2007, the

Company purchased products from a distributor in the portion of 31.92% of total mobile phone purchasing.

The Company realizes the risk from depending on major distributors; therefore, the Company still maintains
its relationship with other suppliers by diversifying its purchase to other distributors. At present, the Company
is appointed by Motorola Electronics Pte., Ltd to be its exclusive distributor for some of its models and
during year 2007, the subsidiary was appointed by Thai Samsung Electronics Company Limited to be the
sole distributor for “Samsung” mobile phone in Thailand. As a result, the Company has up-to-date products

which can serve customers’ needs as well as decrease the dependence from major distributors.

Risk from Foreign Exchange Rate

In 2007, the Company imported some mobile phones and accessories by paying in U.S. Dollar (USD) at the
amount of USD 59.62 million or 45.84% of total purchasing value, thus, the Company might have the
currency exchange risk as all revenues are in Thai bath. The Company has a policy to purchase forward

contract to cover the exposure of foreign purchasing based on the situation as well as the appropriateness.

Risk from product obsolescence

Mobile phone is the fast-paced technological change product, thus, the manufacturer has to consistently
develop new models to serve customers’ need. Therefore, the Company might encounter problems with the
inventory management for the out of dated models which the Company could not sell and eventually has to

decrease the price to compete with new models.

As the Company’s management is in the mobile phone distribution industry more than 15 years, they
understand thoroughly of the mobile phone industry. They realize the importance of carefully product
selection of each brand/model to sell. Moreover, the Company has Business Development Department to
consistently survey opinions and needs of both distributors and dealers. Meanwhile, the Company obtains
information about the new mobile phone model, new technology of mobile phone from well-known mobile
phone manufacturers who appointed the Company’s to be their distributors which enable the Company to be
able to select products that are needed. Besides, the Company has the efficient inventory management by
establishing inventory online system which linked to all the Company’s branches in order to be able to check
each branch’s stock. The Company also has distribution channels through its dealers; therefore, the
Company can sell the products very fast before they are out-of-dated. Moreover, if its mobile phone
manufacturers as well as major distributors who appoint the Company to be their dealers decrease their
selling prices in order to be competitive in the market, the Company will be compensated the price change

of each model in accordance with the condition that agreed with those manufactures and/or distributors.

Risk from competition
The fast growing of mobile phone and accessory distribution business as well as the importance change of
the mobile phone industry in the early of year 2002 which was the IMEI unlocked, therefore, mobile phone

can be purchased from any sources, not only from operators. Thus, there are new players, who mostly are
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small retailers, participating in mobile phone business which will increase the competition especially the

price competition in the industry.

The Company is the affiliated dealer of AIS who is the largest mobile phone operator, has various products
to serve customers and has covered distribution channels as all the Company’s retail shops located at the
prime area over Bangkok and has more than 400 dealers over the country. Besides, the Company has
quality one-stop service centers, which are able to support all the Company’s products and enable the
Company to make consistently services revenues. As the Company’s management understands thoroughly
about the mobile phone industry as well as the customers’ needs, they are able to solve all the problems
very quickly. Due to the above reasons, the Company believes that it is ready and capable to compete with

other players in the industry.

Risk associated with the rental contracts

The Company distributes its products to its retail customers via its 34 retail shops located in department
stores and super centers around Bangkok; therefore, the Company has to rent the shop area both short
term and long term. The Company may have risk of expiration of rental contracts or change in conditions

that cause more expenses.

As at 31 December 2007, the Company has 5 long-term contracts for 10-25 years, thus, there is no risk to
extend these contracts. The remaining 29 contracts are short-term contracts (not more than 3 years);
therefore, there is risk for contract extension in the future. However, as the Company is the good business
partner with the area owner as well as has long-term business relationship more than 10 years, the

probability of this risk is considered low.

Risk from major shareholders who hold more than 50% of the Company’s shares.

As at 29 February 2008, a major shareholder of the Company is Rungkasiri group who is the founder of the
Company and held 62.50% of the Company’s shares. Therefore, they have enough votes to control
shareholder's meetings for all resolutions that required majority vote except for the resolutions under laws
and its article of association which required 3/4 of shareholders’ vote. Other shareholders may not be able

to gather votes to recheck and oppose for any major shareholders’ proposal.

Risk from depending on executives who are major shareholders of the Company.

The Company was established by Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri who is mobile phone and accessories industry
expert and has strong relationship with manufacturers and distributors more than 15 years. According to
above reason, the Company has a risk from depending on such executive, however, Rungkasiri group still
hold 62.50% of the Company’s shares which is sufficient to motivate him to continue manage the Company.
Besides, the Company has policy to promote the teamwork management and to recruit professionals to
manage the Company by emphasizing on the efficiency and the development of the Company. Besides, the

Company has set the clear responsibility and duty of each position in its authority table.
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Shareholders and Management

List of top 10 major shareholders as of the book closing date on 29 February 2008.

Name of Shareholders

No. of shares

%

*

*

*

*

*

© ® N o a &£~ 0 D

1. Rungkasiri Group

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri

Mrs. Piyanuj Rungkasiri

Rear Admiral Sathien Rungkasiri
Captain Apa Rungkasiri

Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri

Thai NVDR Company Limited

Mr. Supichai Nawarattanasiri

Mr. Sippapas Dusitanon

Mr. Rossarin Chuenijit

THE BANK OF NEW YORK (NOMINEES) LIMITED
Mr. Bundal Udol

Mr. Sarath Rattanawadee

Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan

10. Mr. Attawut Paichai

76,800,000
67,200,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
16,980,800
10,216,100
5,635,200
5,589,500
5,100,000
5,000,000
4,773,700
4,500,000
4,447,900

32.00
28.00
0.83
0.83
0.84
7.08
4.26
2.35
2.32
213
2.08
1.88)
1.88
1.85

Dividend Policy

The Company'’s dividend payout policy is at a minimum of 40% of net profit after tax and legal reserve. However, the Board

of Directors has the power not to follow the policy or change the policy occasionally under the condition that it has to

maximize the benefit of the shareholders such as have to reserve for loan repayment or business expansion or in case that

there are any changes of the market conditions which may affect the Company’s cash flows in the future.
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Management Structure

The Company’s director’s structure comprises of 3 groups of directors, which are Board of Director, Executive Committee

and Audit Committee. The details are as follows:

(1) Board of Directors

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors consists of 9 persons as shown in the list as follows:

—_

2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Mr. Adul Udol Chairman

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri Vice Chairman

Mr. Singh Tangtaswas Director

Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri Director

Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan Director

Mr. Bundal Udol Director

Mrs. Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Mrs. Santana Rattanapichadchai Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Miss Kaikae Cherdvisvapan is the secretary of the Board of Directors.

Authorized Directors

The authorized directors are Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri jointly with Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan or Mr. Bundal Udol,

totally two authorized persons, to sign on behalf of the Company with the Company’s seal affixed.

Scope of Authority and Duty of the Board of Directors

1.

To honestly manage the Company in accordance with the laws, objectives and articles of associations as
well as resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting and to take precautions in order to protect the Company’s
benefits.

To authorize an appointment a set of directors as Executive Committee to execute one or several tasks in
order to implement the work assigned by the Board of Directors as well as to authorize an appointment the
Chairman of Executive Committee together with other committee such as Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as deemed appropriate.

To determine business goal, guideline, policy, plan and budget of the Company and monitor and ensure that
the administration of the Executive Committee or the assigned person shall be according to the policy that
set by the Board of Directors.

To consider, review and approve the policy, direction, strategy, business plan, annual budget, expenditure
budget and project investment that proposed by the Executive Committee

To consistently follow up the performance according to the policy and budget that have been set

To consider and approve other related material matters or any appropriate actions that benefit to the

Company.
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)

Except for the following tasks which can be implemented only obtain the approvals from Shareholders’

Meeting. Any directors or related persons who might be involved with either conflict of interest transaction

or beneficial conflict transaction with the Company or its subsidiaries shall not be granted the right to vote

in that matter.

(a) Matters stipulated by Laws must be obtained the resolutions from Shareholders’ Meeting.

(b) Transactions that any directors are involved with either conflict of interest or any other beneficial
conflicts particularly stated by the Laws or regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand must be

obtained the resolutions from Shareholders’ Meeting.

The execution of the following matters must be approved by the Board of Directors and the Shareholders’

Meeting with the votes not less than 3 over 4 of total votes of the eligible shareholders present in the

meeting.

(a) To sale or transfer all or major parts of the Company’s business.

(b) To purchase or acquire of other company or other private company

(c) To make, amend or terminate the contract related to the rent of all or some major parts of the
Company'’s business. The appointment of other person who will manage the Company’s business or
the merging with other person in order to share profit and loss.

(d) To amend the Memorandum of Associations or the Articles of Associations.

(e) To increase or decrease capital, to issue debenture, to merge or to terminate the business.

Executive Committee

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s Executive Committee comprised of 4 persons as follows:

| teme Positon

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri Chairman of Executive Committee
Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri Executive Committee
Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan Executive Committee

Mr. Bundal Udol Executive Committee

Scope of Authority and Duty of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is assigned by the Board of Directors to be authorized to perform the following tasks for

the Company.

1.

To honestly manage the Company in accordance with the laws, objectives, articles of associations, resolutions
of Shareholders’ Meeting and resolutions of the Board of Directors’ Meeting and to take precaution to protect
the Company’s benefits.

To determine organization structure, authority table and to ensure the coverage of details in terms of
selection, training, recruitment, reshuffle and dismissal of the Company’s personnel.

To plan and determine the business plan, business strategies and annual budget and propose to the Board
of Directors for approval. Also, to consider and approve the allocation of annual budget, to amend, adjust,
or increase annual expense budget in case of urgent needs and present to the Board of Directors
accordingly.

To audit and monitor the Company’s business operation, policy, and administrative guidance in a manner

that is compatible to business situation.
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To audit and to monitor in order to ensure that the company is operated in accordance with the approved

business plans.

To authorize and approve the following financial implementations:

(1) The Executive Committee is entitled to approve unlimited financial amount in case that such
implementation is stated in the business plan or annual budget.

(2) If not stated in documents mentioned in (1), the Executive Committee is entitled to approve an
amount not exceeding Baht 40 million. Such approval shall include the approval on the expense
occurred from general operations, investment on capital assets or fixed assets, borrowing,
obtaining credit line including provision of guarantee, etc. and inform the Board of Directors for the
acknowledgement accordingly.

To implement other tasks as periodically instructed by the Board of Directors.

Such assignment will not entitle the Chairman of the Executive Committee or the Executive Committee to approve

on any matters that might be conflicts of interest to themselves or other party or matters that may cause any

beneficial conflict whatsoever with the Company.

The Audit Committee

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s Audit Committee comprised of 3 persons as follows:

| Neme Position

Mrs. Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat Chairman of Audit Committee
Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit Audit Committee

Mrs. Santana Rattanapichadchai Audit Committee

Scope of Authority and Duty of the Audit Committee

1.

2.

3.

To ensure that the Company has accurately and adequately disclosed its financial statements to public by
cooperating with auditor and in charge executives to prepare financial reports quarterly and annually by
reviewing the financial statements, related financial reports, accounting policy, accounting standard, the
existence of the Company, the major change in accounting policy as well as the management’s opinion on
the accounting policy determination prior to present to the Board of Directors and eventually disclose to
shareholders and general investors.

The Audit Committee may suggest the auditor to examine or investigate any matters considered to be
necessary and important during the auditing period.

To ensure that there are suitable and effective internal control and auditing system in the company by
co - auditing with external auditor and internal auditor (if any). To determine and review the Company’s
audit plan and to evaluate the audit result with the auditor and internal auditor (if any) regarding any
problems or limitations arise during the financial statements auditing. To determine and control on the
electronic data processing as well as the security of the information in order to protect the fraud or misuse
the computer by the Company’s employees or external persons.

To ensure that the company is operated in accordance with Laws governing Securities and Exchange, the
regulations of the Stock exchange of Thailand and the laws pertaining to the business of the Company.
To select and make suggestions regarding the appointment of the Company’s auditor together with the audit
fee by taking into consideration the credibility, personnel sufficiency, work load of auditing firm as well as

experience of the personnel to be appointed as the Company’s auditor.
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To consider and approve any connected transaction and/or any acquisition or disposal of the Company’s

assets as well as consider the disclosure of the information should there be any connected transactions or

any conflict of interest transactions to be accurate and complete. In addition, to approve such transactions

in order to propose to Board of Directors’ meeting and/or shareholders’ meeting as stipulated under the laws

or related regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

To conduct other tasks as instructed by the Board of Directors and/or agreed by the Audit Committee, i.e.

to make revisions on financial policies and risk management, make revisions on compliance with business

ethics, make co - revisions with the Company’s directors on important issues which need to be disclosed to

public as stated by laws, for instance, report and analysis of the management team.

To prepare the Audit Committee report by disclosing on the Company’s annual report. The report shall be

signed by the Chairman of Audit Committee and should contain following information:

- Comments on the preparation process and disclosure of information in the Company’s financial
statements regarding the accuracy and reliability.

- Comments on the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system.

- Reasons to believe that the Company’s auditor is appropriate to be re-appointed for another term.

- Comments on the compliance with Laws governing Securities and Exchange, the regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and the laws related to the Company’s business.

- Report on other matters that shareholders and investors should be concerned within a scope of
duties and responsibilities appointed by the Board of Directors.

To evaluate the Audit Committee’s performance

To perform any matters, which stipulated under the laws governing Securities and Exchange and/or

regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand

(4) Executives

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s executives comprised of 5 persons as follows:

Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri Managing Director
Miss Chadaporn Amornviputpanich Vice President of Finance Department
Mr. Khetrat Chuenman Vice President of Accounting Department

Mr. Sakon Pawitranon Assistant Vice President of Sales and After Sales Services Department

Mr. Kittipong Kittipassorn Assistant Vice President of Marketing and Business Development Department

Scope of Authority and Duty of the Managing Director

1.
2.

To manage and supervise general administration of the Company.

To perform as assigned by the Board of Directors in accordance with the Company’s regulations and articles
of associations.

To have the power to employ, transfer, remove, expel, determine wage rates, give gratuities and rewards,
raise salaries, considerations, and bonuses for all employees except the executives.

To authorize an approval on the overall purchase and the expenditure which not exceeding Baht 30 million
on general matters as stated in the Company’s Authority Table.

To authorize the issuance of instructions, regulations, announcements, memorandums so that the Company
is operated in compliance with the policy and for the Company’s interest as well as for the discipline of the

organization.
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6. To have the power to represent the Company to deal with external individual for any related business
that is useful to the Company.
7. To have the power to appoint advisor in various fields that are necessary for the Company’s business.

8. To implement other tasks as periodically instructed by the Board of Directors or the Executive Committee.

Managing Director is not entitled to approve any matters that might be a conflict of interest transaction or conflicts

to related party or may cause any beneficial conflicts whatsoever with the Company or subsidiaries.

Selection of the directors

The directors shall be elected by shareholders’ meeting as at the shareholders’ meeting will select the directors

under the procedures stated in the Company’s articles of associations that can be summarized as follows:

1. The Board of Directors consists of at least 5 persons wherein the directors not less than half of the
number of total directors must be domiciled in the Kingdom and they shall have qualifications as provided
by law.

2. The Shareholders’ meeting shall elect directors in accordance with the criteria and procedures as follows:
a. Each shareholder shall have one vote per one share.

b. Shareholders shall vote to elect each individual director.

C. The candidates shall be ranked in order descending from the highest number of votes received
to the lowest, and shall be appointed as directors in that order until all of the directors positions are
filled. Where the votes case for candidates in descending order are tied, which would otherwise
cause the number of directors to be exceed, the chairman of the meeting shall make the final
decision.

3. At every annual general meeting, one-third of the directors shall retire. If the number of directors is not
a multiple of three, the number of directors closest to one-third shall retire. The directors that must retire
from office within the first and second year after the listed of the Company shall be selected by casting
lots. In subsequent years, the director who has held office longest shall retire. The directors who retire
from the position may be re-elected.

4. Any directors who want to resign from the office have to submit the resignation letter to the Company
and shall be effective on the date the resignation letter reached the Company.

5. The shareholders’ meeting may pass a resolution removing any director from office prior to retirement as
a result of the expiration of the director's term of office, by a vote of not less than three quarters of the
number of shareholders attending the meeting who have the right to vote and who have shares totaling
not less than half of the number of shares held by the shareholders attending the meeting and having the

right to vote.

Selection of independence directors

The Company’s Board of Directors shall consider the preliminary qualifications of the persons to be elected as
the independence directors by considering according to the qualifications as stated in the Public Limited
Companies Acts, the laws governing Securities and Exchange as well as all related announcements, objectives
and/or related regulations. The Board of Directors shall consider selecting the independence directors who are
capable, experienced and appropriate in all aspects and then propose to the shareholders’ meeting for appointment

as the Company’s Board of directors accordingly.
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Qualifications of the independence directors

1. To hold the securities not exceeding 5% of the Company’s total outstanding shares with voting rights.

2. The person must not be employee, staff or advisor who receives a regular salary from the Company, or a
person with authority over the Company, subsidiaries, affiliated companies, or related persons’ entities.

3. The person must not be related by blood, by marriage or by law registration with related persons as father,
mother, spouse, minor child or close relative.

4. The person must not have business relationship with the Company, subsidiaries, affiliated companies,
related persons’ entities which might effect the unbiased judgment and not have any qualifications that could

not fulfill the job duties and not able to provide independent opinions.

Selection of Audit Committee

The Board of Directors shall appoint at least 3 audit committees from independence directors who have qualifica-
tions according to the law governing Securities and Exchange including all related announcement, regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand regarding the qualifications and scope of duties of the Audit Committee. Besides, at
least one of the Audit Committee has to have financial and accounting knowledge. The office term of each

committee is 2 years.

Remuneration of Directors and Executives
(1) Monetary Remuneration
Board of Directors’ Remuneration
The Company’s Board of Directors comprised of 10 persons in 2007, the remunerations of each director

were as follows:

Name Position Remuneration*| No. of Attendances

(Baht) Regular | Additional

1. Mr. Adul Udol Chairman 570,000 4/4 3/3

2. Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri Vice Chairman 475,000 4/4 3/3

3. Mr. Singh Tangtaswas Director 360,000 4/4 2/3

4. Mrs. Piyanuj Rungkasiri** Director 300,000 3/4 3/3

5. Mrs. Tippakorn Rungkasiri Director 360,000 4/4 2/3

6. Miss Kaikae Cherdvisavapan Director 360,000 4/4 2/3

7. Mr. Bundal Udol Director 300,000 3/4 0/3

8. Mrs.Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat Independent Director and Chairman 665,000 3/4 2/3
of Audit Committee

9. Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit Independent Director and Member 480,000 3/4 3/3
of Audit Committee

10. Mrs. Santana Rattanapichadchai | Independent Director and Member 480,000 4/4 2/3
of Audit Committee

Total 4,350,000
Remark: * Board of Directors’ remuneration consists of meeting allowances and gratuities.

** Mrs.Piyanuj Rungkasiri resigned from the Board of Directors of the Company on September 28, 2007.

According to the resolution of the Annual General Meeting No. 1/2007 on 5 April 2007, the shareholders

approved the Board of Directors’ remuneration year 2007 for not more than Baht 5 million per year.
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Executives’ Remuneration

Executives’ remunerations in 2006-2007 were as follows:

Remuneration 2006 2007
No. Total (Baht) No. Total (Baht)
Salary 4 6,745,000 6 8,048,400
Bonus 4 1,250,000 5 1,362,500
Others 1 90,000 1 80,000
Total 8,085,000 9,490,900
(2) Other Remunerations
- None -

Corporate Governance

The Company realizes the importance to operate and manage the business in relation to the good corporate

governance in a firm and concrete manner. The Company has set the good corporate governance policy in order

to increase the transparency of its operation and comply with the principles of good corporate governance for listed

companies.

In 2007, the Company implemented the good governance practices following the regulations and the best practice

of corporate governance for listed companies. There are five categories as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders
The Company realizes the importance of the basic shareholder rights by operating as follows:

1.

The Company will send an invitation letter with adequate supports for the shareholders in advance.
The invitation letter has details and meeting agendas as well as documents related to rules and
regulations and opinions from the Board of Directors. The proxy form and the map of the meeting
place are also included and the letter notifies shareholders to prepare documents to be shown at the
meeting and used when exercising their rights and voting including the Company’s Articles of
Associations regarding the shareholders meeting. The shareholders can look for information about
the meeting rules and agendas on the Company’s website before they get the invitation letter.
Moreover, the Company will open for advance registration at least two hours before the meeting.
Before every meeting, the Chairman of the meeting will explain the voting method and the vote-
counting method. The Chairman also informs the meeting the voting result for every agenda.

The Chairman of the meeting has to arrange sufficient time for the meeting and manage it properly
and transparently. During the meeting, the Chairman will give chances for shareholders to express
their opinions and ask questions before voting and concluding the meeting resolution for each
agenda.

The Company will disclose information to shareholders regularly through the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and the Company’s website.

The Company will provide minor shareholders with access to information directly via electronic mail
of the Company’s investor relation department.

The Company will operate with efficiency in building sustainable growth for the organization and

generating appropriate returns for the shareholders.
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2.
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Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company emphasizes on providing fair and equitable treatments for all shareholders as follows:

1.

The Company will arrange the shareholders’ meeting following the sequence of agendas notified
in the invitation letter and having no policy to add more agendas without informing shareholders
in advance providing shareholders with enough time to study details and related information in
each agenda before making a decision.

The Board of Directors encourages the shareholders, who could not attend the meeting, to appoint
their power of attorney to attend and vote for them. The Board of Directors will provide an option
to shareholders by nominating at least 2 independent directors for their choice as their proxy and
using the proxy form on which the shareholders are able to specify their votes. The Board of
Directors encourages the using of voting cards for important agenda items such as related party
transactions, acquisition or disposal of significant assets, etc. for the transparency and be able to
examine in case there is any argument later.

The minute of meeting is to be made precisely before submission to the Stock Exchange of Thailand
within 14 days after the meeting which it will also be disclosed via the Company’s website.

The Company shall outline the measures regarding information security and prevention of insider
trading in the Company’s corporate governance policy to create fairness for shareholders. Director,
executive, employee and staff are prohibited to trade, transfer, accept the Company’s share by
using the Company’s confidential information and/or inside information and/or to enter into any
contractual agreement by using the confidential information and/or inside information which may
cause any direct or indirect damages to the Company by prohibiting director, executive, employee
and staff to trade the Company’s shares for a period of 1 month prior to the release of financial

statements to the public. This prohibition includes their couples as well as their minor children.

Role of stakeholders

The Company realizes the importance of role of stakeholders including shareholders, staff, trading

partners, competitors, customers, the community, the society and the environment. Treatments for each

stakeholder have been notified clearly in the corporate governance policy which staff at all levels will use it

as a guideline of their duties and responsibilities.

Shareholders : The Company is determined to take responsibility and to satisfy the

shareholders by making a sustainable growth and an appropriate return
constantly along with transparency in management and reliable accounting

system.

Customers : The Company will ensure customer satisfaction and confidence about

quality products and services at reasonable prices. It will build long-term

good relationship with customers.

Trading partners : The Company is concerned about fairness, honesty and mutual benefit

with its trading partners. Thus, the trading partners shall strictly comply with

related rules and regulations as well as have business ethics.

Competitors : The Company will follow rules of fair competition.

Staff

The Company considers staff as one of key factors for success. Staff will feel
that they have good working environment and friendly corporate culture and

this will promote a strong teamwork and staff confidence.
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Community and Society : The Company realizes the responsibility to the community and society by
considering the growth of the Company together with the development of the

community.

Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors shall ensure that all relevant information, both financial and non-financial, is
disclosed correctly, accurately, on a timely basis and transparently by disclosing through the SET’s channel
and the Company’s website. Such information will be consistently updated so that the investor and related

party have sufficient and equal information for the decision.

The material information both financial and non-financial that have to be disclosed are as follows:

1. Annual statements (Form 56-1) and annual report
2. Corporate governance policy and the implementation of the policy
3. A statement of the Board of Directors’ responsibilities concerning the Company’s financial reports

presented along side the auditor report of the Company’s annual report
4. Disclosure of the roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and other committees, including
the number of the meetings and attendances of each director

5. Disclosure of the remuneration of the Board of Directors and the management

Besides, the Company has set up the Investor Relation unit to communicate and promote useful information
to the shareholders, investors, analysts and general public through various channels including analyst

meeting, conference call, answer question through phone and the Company’s website, etc.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors is the key of the Company’s good corporate governance practices. The Board of
Directors should comprise of those who possess knowledge and experience in the fields related to the

Company’s business and willing to contribute time for the Company.

Board of Directors’ structure

1. The Company’s Board of Directors comprise of 9 directors, of which 4 director are the Company’s
management and the remaining 5 directors are non-management including 3 independent directors
according to the Company’s Atrticles of Association which indicated that the Company shall maintain
at least 5 directors at all time and the good corporate governance of which at least 1/3 of the entire
Board of Directors have to be the independent directors.

2. The Company has clearly set term of service of directors to be in line with the principles of good
corporate governance for listed companies and regulations of the SET. At every annual general
meeting, one-third of the directors shall retire. If the number of directors is not a multiple of three,
the number of directors closest to one-third shall retire.

3. The Company clearly determines the qualifications of the Audit Committee; such qualifications are
more restricted than minimum qualifications specified by the SEC and the SET.

4. The Company discloses details of each director in annual statement (Form 56-1) and be able to see
the details from the SET’s website (www.set.or.th)

5. The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Managing Director are not the same person and
their roles and responsibilities are different. The Board of Directors has clearly determined roles and

responsibilities for both the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director.
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The Sub-Committee

To have a careful and efficient consideration on important plans and operation, the Company’s Board of

Directors appoints sub-committees as follows:

- The Audit Committee is appointed from at least three board directors and at least one among them
must be an independent director and have knowledge and expertise on accounting and finance. The
Audit Committee must have independence as required by the announcement of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Audit Committee has a duty to
monitor and supervise the Company’s operation, financial statements and internal controls. It may
also consider the nomination of auditor, consider conflict of interests and manage risks for the
Company.

- The Executive Committee is appointed from 4 board directors and has duty and responsibility to
screen business plans and financial budgets which, then, will be proposed to the Board of Directors.
The Executive Committee will outline the investment policy to suit the Company’s major policy. The

Committee may work on other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

The Company has not set the Remuneration Committee; however, the Company has set the preliminary consideration
procedure for the appropriate remuneration by comparing its remuneration amount with the comparable firms in the

same industry together with the Company’s performance.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors shall be responsible for their role in managing for the best interest of the Company. Role,
duties and responsibility of the Board of Directors shall comply with legislations, Company’s Articles of Association,
resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting and corporate governance principles. The Board of Directors shall perform
with honesty, integrity, responsibility and accountability, along with transparent disclosure of information. It will
supervise the management performance to meet the goal, maximize profits for shareholders and also concern about
interests of all stakeholders. To enhance the Company’s strength and efficiency, the Board of Directors has active
roles and duties as follows:

1. To contribute time and emphasize the importance of vision, direction and strategy for the Company by jointly
expressing opinions and gathering important information. The Board of Directors will also consider risk
factors to make sure that the management is able to implement the Company’s business vision, direction
and strategy for the highest benefit.

2. To examine and grant approval on the Company’s important strategy and policy as well as financial
projections and business plans. The Board of Directors will regularly follow up the management to work and
implement all action plans initiated to meet the Company’s business direction and strategy.

3. To establish the reliable accounting system, financial statements and auditing and pursuing the procedure
and assessments of internal controls efficiently and effectively.

4. To examine business risks which may happen in the future and carefully adopt risk management policy. The
Board of Directors will supervise the management to arrange the efficient risk-management system and
explore new business opportunities arisen from the risks.

5. To examine and solve problems arisen from conflict of interests and connected transactions. The Board of
Directors should consider major transactions which will benefit the Company, shareholders and stakeholders

the most.
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To arrange the remuneration system for the Company’s executives to create incentives to perform in both
short and long term.

To evaluate the performance of the Managing Director regularly and proposing remunerations for the
Managing Director which is in line with the Company’s performance.

To provide a channel to communicate with each group of shareholders and to evaluate the information
disclosure to ensure that it is accurate, precise, transparent and highly reliable.

To have leadership and be a role model by complying with the Company’s corporate governance practices.

Board Meetings

1.

The Board of Directors shall set its meeting schedule in advance and notify each director of the schedule
so that each member of the board can manage time to attend the meetings. In case of emergency, the
Company may call for an additional meeting.

In 2007, there were 7 meetings of the Board of Directors which was appropriate to the obligations and
responsibilities of the Board and nature of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director should set the Board meeting agenda together and
ensure that all important issues are already included. Each member of the Board should be free to propose
an issue for a meeting agenda.

Meeting documents should be sent to each director in advance of the meeting date. The document should
be concise, with all relevant information. Any confidential issues should be brought to discuss during the
meeting.

The Chairman of the Board should appropriately allocate the meeting time for complete management’s
presentation and comprehensive directors’ discussion. The Chairman should encourage careful consideration
in the meeting.

The Board should have access to additional information, under a prearranged condition, via the managing
director, the company secretary or the executive designated as a contact person.

Non-executive directors should be able to meet, as necessary, among themselves without management
team in order for them to debate their concerns. The meeting outcome should be notified to the Managing

Director.

Board Self -Assessment

1.

The Board of Directors conducts the Board self assessment annually to discuss and consider the performance
and problem for further improvement. The topics of the self assessment are clearly defined in order to be
benchmark for performance comparing.

The Board of Directors assesses the performance of the Board as a whole and on individual basis, such

assessment shall be performed cautiously and carefully.

Remuneration

1.

Board of Directors’ remuneration is comparable to the industry level in which the Company operates; reflect
experience, obligations, scope of work, accountability and responsibilities and contributions of each director.
Remuneration of the Executive Committee, the Chairman of the Executive Committee, Managing Director
and top executives are in accordance with the principle and policy as specified by the Board of Directors.
For the best interest of the Company, executives’ salaries, bonuses, and other long-term compensation

should correspond to the Company’s performance and that of each executive.
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Board of Directors and Executives Training

1. The Board of Directors encourages and facilitates training for all internal parties related to corporate
governance such as directors, members of the Audit Committee, executives, the secretary of the Board,

internal audit department, SET’s coordinator, etc. Training will enable them to continuously improve their

performances.

2. New directors shall be provided with all documents and useful information to perform their duties. Introduction

to the nature of the business and the operations of the company is necessary.

3. The Board of Directors shall establish a development program for the Executives. The Managing Director

and the Executives shall report to the Board in relation to the operation result during each quarter for

operation achievement according to the target and objective of the Company.

Personnel

Number of Staff

As at 31 December 2007, the total staffs of the Company and its subsidiary classified by each department are as

follows:
Department No. of Staffs

Administration and Finance Department 13
Accounting Department 20
Internal Control Department 5)
Sales Department and After Sales Services Department 330
Marketing Department and Business Development Department 4

Total 372

Staff Remuneration

(1) Monetary Remuneration

Staff remuneration (exclude executives remuneration) in 2006-2007 were as follows:

Type of Remuneration 2006 2007

(Baht) (Baht)
Salary 39,607,807 49,351,271
Bonus 2,577,529 2,465,029
Others (such as overtime, allowance, commission etc.) 22,064,918 28,057,160
Total 64,250,254 79,873,460

(2) Other Remuneration
- None -
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Human Resources Development Policy

The Company supports and provides opportunities to all levels of employees to obtain additional knowledge and capability

in order to be suitable with their positions and assigned duties as well as for the Company’s and their own developments

in the future by consistently arrange training which can be divided into 2 types as follows:

1. Internal Training which is trained by the supervisor or invite speaker in related business to share his knowledge,
experience and give advises so that the staff can be able to apply the knowledge with his duty and responsibility.
The inside training normally is arranged once in 1-3 months.

2. External Training which is held by the product owners such as AIS in order to educate the Company’s staff to
understand their products and services. The Company also provides other trainings to increase its staff efficiency

when appropriate.

Internal Control

At the Board of Director's Meeting No. 2/2008 on 27 February 2008, the Board of Directors together with the Audit

Committee had considered and assessed the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control for five main areas as follows:

1. Organizational Control and Environmental measure
2 Risk Management Measure

3 Management Control Activities

4. International and Communication Measure

5 Monitoring

From the above assessment, the Board of Directors viewed that the Company has sufficient and proper internal control
system of five main areas including the adequate internal control system on transaction done with the major shareholders,
directors, executives or related persons. Besides, the Board of Directors encourages and supports the management to keep

improving the quality on internal control system in order to obtain the Good Corporate Governance.
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Connected Transactions

The Company’s connected transactions in 2006 were as follows:

Related parties Relationship Details Transaction Value Necessity and Reasonableness
(Million Baht)
1. Mr.Puttachart Rungkasiri Managing Guarantee on Credit Line The Company obtains a credit line from a local
Director and  the Company’s 30 commercial bank at the amount of Baht 30
Deputy loan Qutstandings ~ million and was guaranteed by a plot of land
Managing 28.32 owned by Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri. The Audit

Committee considered and viewed that the
guarantee by Mr. Puttachart Rungkasiri were
necessity and benefit to the Company and
enabled the Company’s business operation to

be more flexible.

2. Mr.Puttachart Rungkasiri Managing Rent 0.58 The Company uses the commercial building at
Director and a 18/1 Thetsaban-Songkhro Road for the total area

major shareholder of 486 Sg.m. which owned by Mr.Puttachart

of the Company Rungkasiri as the Company’s stock and the

Company paid all the expenses occur for
employing this location such as electric, water
and telephone fees. The Company entered
into the rental agreement with Mr.Puttachart
Rungkasiri for 3 years contract during 1
October 2005 - 30 September 2008 at the
rental rate of Baht 48,600 per month or
equals to Baht 100 per square meter and the
Company pays all the expenses occur from using
this building. Such rental rate is the market
rate and comparable to the rate of the nearby
commercial building that the Company rents
from external individual at 19/8 Thetsaban-
Songkhor Road. The Audit Committee viewed
that the rental rate the Company paid to the

renter was fair and reasonableness.
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Connected Transaction Approval Procedure

The Company has set a procedure to enter into any connected transactions with any related persons that the executives
and the related persons shall not participate for the approval for any mentioned transactions. The Company shall arrange
the Audit committee to provide the comment on the necessity, reasonableness, and price appropriateness of the transaction
by stating the conditions to be in accordance with the normal business operation at the market price and be comparable
to others. In case that the Audit Committee has no expertise to review such connected transaction, the Company will hire
an independent expert or auditor to express the opinion for the transaction occurred in order to use for further consideration
at the Board of Directors’ meeting or shareholder's meeting. In addition, the Company will disclose the connected

transaction in the notes of the financial statements audited by the Company’s auditor.

Additionally, the Board of Directors has to ensure that the Company abides by the laws governing Securities and Exchange
and rules, announcement, declaration and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand concerning the information
disclosure of the connected transaction as well as the acquisition and disposal of the assets according to the accounting

standard set by the Federation of accounting Profession.

Policy for Future Connected Transaction

In the future, the Company’s related persons still has to guarantee for the Company’s credit lines. However, the Company
has no policy to request the related persons to guarantee for the Company’s new credit line in the future. For the existing
credit lines, the Company shall gradually release the guarantee of the related persons by not affecting such credit lines.
Besides, the Company might borrow short-term loan from its related persons in case of any urgent or necessity matters

without any interest calculation as well as enter into the rental agreement with the related person (Mr.Puttachart Rungkasiri)

If there are other connected transactions in the future, the Company will follow the procedure that has been set in the

Connected Transaction Approval Procedure.
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Financial Analysis and Operation Results

Overview of operation results

The Company’s business has continuously grown since the establishment. The Company was the first mobile phone
distributors to open the retail shops in shopping center. In 1994, the Company granted franchise from AIS to sell products
and/or services under “Telewiz” license for 22 branches and “Telewiz Express” for 1 branch. The growth of mobile phone
industry together with the Company’s capability on marketing strategies enables the Company to expand its customer base
as well as its coverage distribution channels. At present, the Company has 33 branches around Bangkok, 1 branch in
Konkaen and more than 500 dealers around Thailand. Moreover, with the license of Service Dealer Center under “Mobile
from Advance” made the Company be a full service mobile phone center and has competitive advantage over other
competitors. As the Company’s business grows consistently, the Company is trusted by leading mobile phone manufacture,
Motorola Electronic Pte.Ltd., to be its distributor for some models and during 2007, the subsidiary was appointed by Thai
Samsung Electronics Company Limited to be the sole distributor of “Samsung” for its mobile phone in Thailand. Moreover,
the Company is the dealer of Digital Phone Company Limited, M-Link Asia Corporation Public Company Limited, United
Distribution Business Company Limited as well as purechases from other local distributors. enable the Company to have

variety of products to serve all groups of customers.

(a) Revenues
In the last 3 years, the revenues of the Company and its subsidiary grew continuously according to the expansion
of mobile phone industry. lts revenues rose from Baht 2,910.52 million in year 2005 to Baht 3,484.53 million in year
2006 and Baht 4,566.56 million in year 2007 or at the growth rate of 19.72% and 31.05% respectively. Revenues
in year 2007 consisted of sales revenues, service revenues, sales promotion and others as the proportion of

96.37%, 0.29%, 2.82%, and 0.52% of total revenues, respectively.

Sales revenues which were the main revenues of the Company and its subsidiary consisted of sales of mobile
phone, accessories, and refilled cards that increased from Baht 2,807.56 million in year 2005 to Baht 3,347.76
million in year 2006 or at the growth rate of 19.24% and rose to Baht 4,400.78 million in year 2007 or at the growth
rate of 31.45%.

Services revenues are revenues from service center (Mobile from Advance Center) which consist of revenues from
subsidize spare parts in warranty period, revenues from out of warranty handset checking and repair service and
services fees which consist of AIS commission online, counter service fees, and cash card service fees. Service
revenues equaled to Baht 26.35 million in year 2005, Baht 34.87 million in year 2006 and Baht 13.17 million in year
2007

Sales promotion revenues are revenues from its mobile phones manufacturers and operators which increased from
Baht 72.69 million in year 2005 to Baht 93.86 million in year 2006 or the equivalent of 29.12% growth and rose to
Baht 128.86 million in year 2007 or the equivalent of 37.28% growth. The growth in the sales promotions was due
to the appointment of the Company to be the exclusive distributor of “Motorola” and “Samsung”. These manufacturers
are emphasizing to increase their market shares; therefore, they supported the sales promotion to the Company in

assisting them for the business expansion.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The other revenues of the Company and its subsidiary were Baht 3.92 million in year 2005 to Baht 8.04 million in

year 2006 and Baht 23.75 million in year 2007.

Cost of Goods Sold

In year 2005-2007, The cost of goods sold of the Company and its subsidiary consistently grew from Baht 2,2610.38
million, to Baht 3,115.70 million, and to 4,090.67 million, respectively, in conjunction with the rising of sales
revenues. The percentage of the cost of goods sold to total sales revenues were 92.98%, 93.07%, and 92.95% in

year 2005-2007, respectively.

Selling and Administration Expenses

The Company'’s selling and administration expenses grew continuously as a result of business expansion from Baht
135.45 million in year 2005 to Baht 168.39 million in year 2006 and Baht 252.68 million in year 2007. Major selling
and administration expenses in year 2007 consisted of management and employees expenses, rental and services
expenses for its branches, sales commission, banking fee, depreciation expenses and leasehold amortization
were in the portion of 30.19%, 11.59%, 9.04%, 0.73%, and 5.20% of total selling and administration expenses,
respectively. The percentage of selling and administration expenses to total revenues were 4.65% in year 2005 to
4.83% in year 2006 and 5.53% in year 2007. Selling and administration expenses increased in 2007 as the
Company and its subsidiary increased their staff and invested on marketing activities in order to increase the sales

as well as expand the distribution channels.

Net Profit

The Company’s gross profit margin in year 2005-2007 equaled to 7.02%, 6.93%, and 7.05%, respectively. The
Company has potential in business operation by focusing on wholesale which enabled the Company to reduce its
cost of goods sold together with the appointment to be exclusive dealer as well as the cash discount from high

volume purchase.

In year 2005-2007, the Company’s operating profit margin equaled to 5.73%, 5.75%, and 4.53%, respectively
enabled net profits of the Company in year 2005-2007 were Baht 103.46 million, Baht 124.41 million and Baht 94.83
million, respectively or the equivalent to net profit margin of 3.55%, 3.57%, 2.08% respectively. The net profit of year
2007 decreased due to the increase in interest payment burden from Baht 29.03 million in 2006 to Baht 81.02

million which was the result from the increase in inventory purchase for distribution.

Returns on Equity / Return on Assets
Returns on Equity of the Company and its subsidiary in year 2005-2007 equaled to 27.82%, 22.31%, and 15.77%,
respectively. The Company’s returns on assets were 13.00% in 2005 to 11.13% in 2006 and 6.27% in year 2007.

Financial Status

(a)

Assets

The total assets of the Company and its subsidiary were Baht 1,022.03 million, 1,213.22 million, and 1,812.40
million in year 2005-2007, respectively, with the growth rate of 18.71% and 49.39%, respectively. The Company’s
total assets at the end of year 2007 consisted of current assets with the portion of 80.81% and non-current assets

with the portion of 19.19%. The Company’s major assets were summarized as follows:
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Account Receivables (Net)

Account receivables of the Company and its subsidiary continuously grew because of the business expansion from
Baht 275.85 million in year 2005 to Baht 295.82 million in year 2006 and Baht 418.16 million at the end of year
2007, or at the growth rate of 7.24% and 41.36%, respectively. Such growth rate was due to the change of its main
customer group from retailer to wholesaler The account receivables of the Company and its subsidiary increased as
the Company focuses more on wholesale and the credit term 30-45 days provided to major distributors enabled the
Company’s account receivables days to increase from 27 days in year 2005 to 31 days in year 2006, and to 30

days in year 2007.

Inventory

The inventory of the Company and its subsidiary consisted of mobile phone handsets, accessories, and refilled
cards at the total amount of Baht 435.48 million in year 2005, Baht 538.53 million in year 2006, and Baht 971.67
million in year 2007. Due to the appointment as the exclusive dealer, the Company has more products for
its distributors, therefore, the inventory amount in year 2006 increased to Baht 538.53 million or the equivalent of
44.39% of total assets and to Baht 971.67 million or the equivalent of 53.61% of total assets at the end of
year 2007. Inventory turnover of the Company in year 2005-2007 equaled to 49 days, 57 days, and 67 days,

respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, the allowance for decline in value and demode of inventory was Baht 47.71 million in
accordance with the Company’s allowance for inventory policy. The estimation of the cost of merchandise return,
computed from the rate of cost of merchandise sales by average multiplied with the sales of merchandise which

customers can return merchandise, was THB 32.09 million.

Non-current assets

Non-current assets of the Company and its subsidiary increased from Baht 241.51 million in year 2006 to Baht
347.87 million in year 2007 the equivalent of 19.91% and 19.19% of total assets in 2006-2007 respectively. The
portion of non-current assets is quite small in relation to total assets because the Company is in trading business;
its major assets are account receivables and inventories. Major Non-current assets at the end of year 2007
consisted of building improvement, equipment, furniture, vehicles and computer system at the amount of Baht 29.90
million, leasehold right at the amount of Baht 20.91 million, and fixed deposit at the amount of Baht 278.59 million,

partial of leasehold right and all fixed deposit were pledged as the guarantee for commercial bank’s credit lines.

Liquidity
Cash Flow
In year 2006, cash flow from operation of the Company and its subsidiary was deficit Baht (76.86) million as a result
of the increasing of account receivables and decreasing of account payables. In year 2007, cash flow from operation
of the Company and its subsidiary was deficit Baht (345.87) million due to the increasing of inventories and account

receivables which was the result of the increase in sales.

In year 2006, the Company and its subsidiary invested in building improvement, equipment and fixed deposit to
pledge for its credit line as the result of the increase in importing more products, which led its cash flow from

investing activities to be deficit at Baht (94.28) million. In year 2007, the cash flow from investing activities was
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deficit Baht (121.26) million as a result of increasing in fixed deposit to pledge for its credit line as the Company

imported more products as well.

In year 2006, the Company and its subsidiary granted the additional loan for bank overdraft and short-term loan at
the amount of Baht 209.72 million with the dividend payment at the amount of Baht 60.00 million. Therefore, its cash
flow from financing activities was Baht 149.61 million and cash and cash equivalent item decreased to be Baht
(21.53) million in year 2006. In year 2007, the Company and its subsidiary got the additional bank overdraft and
short-term loan at the amount of Baht 493.37 million with the dividend payment at the amount of Baht 72.00 million.
Therefore, its cash flow from financing activities was Baht 420.88 million and cash and cash equivalent item

decreased to be Baht (46.25) million in year 2007.

Current Ratio

Current ratio of the Company and its subsidiary in year 2005-2007 equaled to 1.74 times, 1.56 times and 1.22 times,
respectively. The current assets of the Company and its subsidiary increased from both account receivables and
inventories while their current liabilities, account payables, bank overdraft, and letter of credit continuously increased

for more products purchase.

The cash cycles of the Company and its subsidiary in year 2005-2007 were 27 days, 32 days, and 50 days,
respectively. According to the change to focus more on the wholesale portion in year 2007, the Company and its
subsidiary required to stock more inventories to be sufficient to serve all customers’ demand. Moreover, the
Company provided credit term to its good track record distributors. Thus, the Company’s inventory turnover days
increased to 67 days while account receivable turnover day increased to 30 days and the account payables day

decreased to 46 days.

(c) Source of Capital
Capital Structure Appropriateness
The total liabilities of the Company and its subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 amounted to Baht 1,199.80 million,
increased 92.45% from year 2006. The increase in liabilities was due to the increase in bank overdraft and letter
of credit for product purchase from international leading of mobile phone manufacturers. The Company’s shareholders’
equity equaled to Baht 612.60 million in 2007, increased 3.87% from year 2006 as the result of the increase of net
profit in 2007. Due to the increase in liabilities, the Company’s debt to equity ratio was 1.96 times, increased from
1.06 times in year 2006.

Audit Fee

In fiscal year of 2007, the Company paid the audit fee at the amount of Baht 816,000 to its accounting auditor, S.K.

Accountant Services Company Limited.
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Report of Audit Committee

Dear Shareholders

The Audit Committee of TWZ Corporation Public Company Limited as appointed by the Board of Directors is entirely made

of three independent members who meet the qualification as prescribed by the Stock Exchange of Thailand namely:

1. Mrs. Wiwan  Boonyaprateeprat Chairman of Audit Committee
2. Mr. Bhoom Wongrajit Member of Audit Committee
3. Mrs. Santana Rattanapichadhai Member of Audit Committee

In fiscal year 2007, the Audit Committee attended 4 meetings with the Company’s management, auditor and Internal
Audit Department according to the relevant agendas to review the operation performed within the scope of duties and
responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors. All minutes of the meetings were submitted to the Board of Directors

for acknowledgement. The duties and responsibilities could be summarized as follows:

1. To review the accuracy of the quarterly and annual financial statements as well as the information disclosure in
the notes to financial statements.

2. To evaluate the adequacy of the internal control system and acknowledge the audit report according to the annul
audit plan of Internal Audit Department.

3. To review and ensure that the Company is operated in accordance with the laws, regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand or any regulations related to the Company’s business.

4. To consider the Company’s information disclosure to comply with the related laws including the connected

transactions and any transactions that might cause any conflicts of interest.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the Company performed in accordance with the laws or related regulations
with adequate and proper internal control system as well as no material weaknesses. The Company’s financial
statements were prepared with accuracy, completeness and sufficiency in accordance with the general accepted

accounting principles.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

e e

Mrs. Wiwan Boonyaprateeprat
Chairman of the Audit Committee

February 27, 2008
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AUDIT REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and the separate balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and
the related consolidated and the separate statements of income, the consolidated and the separate statements of changes
in shareholders’ equity, and the consolidated and the separate cash flow statements for the year then ended of TWZ
CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries, and the separate financial statements of TWZ
CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on my audit. The separate financial statements of TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended December 31, 2006, were audited by another auditor in the same firm whose
report thereon dated February 23, 2007.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that |
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of significant
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. | believe that my audit provides a

reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated and the separate financial position as of December 31, 2007 the results consolidated
and the separate operations and the consolidated and the separate cash flow for the year then ended of TWZ
CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries, and the separate financial statements of TWZ
CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, respectively in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

S.K. ACCOUNTANT SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED

Cdomesgn, e T2~

(Wanraya Puttasatiean)

Authorized Auditor No. 4387

Bangkok,
February 27, 2008
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BALANCE SHEETS

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalent ltems
Account Receivable-Net
Inventories-Net
Other Accounts Receivable-Subsidiary Company
Other Current Assets-Net
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment in Subsidiary Company
Building Improvement and Equipment-Net
Other Non-Current Assets
Leasehold Right-Net
Deposit Pledged by Guarantee Obligation
Leasehold Right and Service Guarantee
Others
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

(Note 7)
(Note 8)
(Note 6.2)
(Note 9)

(Note 10)

(Note 11)

(Note 12)
(Note 13)

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

98,949,303.38
295,817,851.30
538,533,381.40
38,407,609.14
971,708,145.22

27,578,944.81

20,427,749.93
175,030,745.76
14,420,417.96
4,052,303.86
241,510,162.32
1,213,218,307.54

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank Overdraft and Short-Term Loan from
Financial Institution (Note 14,15)

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable - Subsidiary Company (Note 6.2)
Current Portion of Liabilities under Hire

Purchase Agreement (Note 17)
Other Current Liabilities (Note 16)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabilities under Hire Purchase Agreement-Net (Note 17)
Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
240,000,000 Ordinary Share @ Baht 1.00
Issued and Paid-up Share Capital
240,000,000 Ordinary Share @ Baht 1.00
Premiums on Share Capital
Retained Earnings
Appropriated
Legal Reserve
Unappropriated
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY OF TWZ CORPORATION
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS’ INTEREST
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

541,398,335.81
49,022,689.07

339,307.52
31,608,065.38
622,368,397.78

1,078,359.48

1,078,359.48
623,446,757.26

240,000,000.00

240,000,000.00

160,253,272.55

10,200,000.00

179,318,277.73

589,771,550.28

589,771,550.28
1,213,218,307.54

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

REVENUES FROM OPERATION
Sales
Services Income
Sales Promotion Income (Note 19)
Management Income (Note 6.1)
Other Income
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES FROM OPERATION
Cost of Goods Sold and Services
Selling and Administrative Expenses
Directors’ Remunerations
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSE

(Note 20)

AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX
INTEREST EXPENSES
CORPORATE INCOME TAX
NET PROFIT

(Note 21)

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
NUMBER OF SHARES (Unit : Share)

For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

3,347,758,039.65
34,873,616.19
93,863,546.73
8,038,952.92
3,484,534,155.49

3,115,695,819.82

168,388,691.53
3,985,000.00
3,288,069,511.35

196,464,644.14
(29,025,781.67)
(43,024,769.10)
124,414,093.37

0.52
240,000,000

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’™ EQUITY

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Balance as of December 31, 2006
Legal Reserve

Payment for Dividend

Net Profit

Minority Shareholders’Interest increased

Balance as of December 31, 2007

For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Issued and Retained Earnings Minority
Paid-up Premiums on Appropriated Unappropriated Shareholders’ Total

Share Capital Share Capital Legal Reserve Interest
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance as of December 31, 2005
Payment for Dividend

Legal Reserve

Net Profit

Balance as of December 31, 2006
Legal Reserve

Payment for Dividend

Net Profit

Balance as of December 31, 2007

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Issued and Retained Earnings
Paid-up Premiums on Appropriated Unappropriated Total

Share Capital Share Capital Legal Reserve

Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit
Adjustment to Net Profit for Cash Receipts (Payment) from
Operating Activities
Depreciation
Amortized Expense Leasehold Right
Amortized Expense
Amortized Interest Expenses of Hire Purchase
Doubtful Debt-Account Receivable
Doubtful Debt-Advance Payment for Goods
Doubtful Debt- Other Current Assets
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Exchange Rate
(Gain) Loss from Sale of Fixed Assets

Loss from Decline in Value of Inventory

Loss from Decline in Value of Demode Inventory (Reversal)

Estimated Returned Goods and Sales Discount
Estimated Cost for Returned Goods
Premium Income as Asset
Minority Shareholders’ Interest
Profit from Operating Activities before Change in Operating
Assets and Liabilites
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories
(Increase) Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable-
Subsidiary Company
(Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable-
Subsidiary Company
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

Net Cash Received (Used) from Operating Activities

For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

124,414,093.37

7,624,492.70
2,406,416.07
1,471,614.82
28,168.00
45,029.01

(71,926.91)
(651,941.53)
866,681.09
(2,322,589.48)

(575,000.00)

133,235,037.14
(19,467,332.57)
(102,137,930.68)

(4,185,435.12)
(60,653,032.47)

(23,650,658.12)
(76,859,351.82)

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (Continued)

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Paid for Purchase Investment of Subsidiary Company
Cash Paid for Purchase Building Improvement and Equipment
Cash Received from Sold of Fixed Assets
Cash Paid for Purchase Leasehold Right
(Increase) Decrease in Deposit Pledged by Guarantee Obligation
(Increase) Decrease in Leasehold Right and Service Guarantee
(Increase) Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
Net Cash Received (Used) from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease) in Bank Overdrafts and Short-Term Loan
from Financial Institution
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities under Hire Purchase Agreements
Dividend Paid
Net Cash Received (Used) from Financing Activities
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT ITEM INCREASE
(DECREASE)-NET
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT ITEM AT THE BEGINNING
OF THE PERIOD
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT ITEM AT THE ENDING
OF THE PERIOD
1. Additional Disclosure
1.1 Interest Paid
1.2 Corporate Income Tax Paid
2. Cash and Cash Equivalent Iltem Consisted of
2.1 Cash on Hand
2.2 Saving Accounts
2.3 Current Accounts
2.4 Fixed Accounts Non-Guarantee Obligation
Total
3. Non-Cash Items
- The Company'’s intangible assets increased from liability
under hire purchase agreement
- The Company’s vehicles increased from liability under hire

purchase agreement

For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Baht Baht Baht
= (19,999,930.00) =

(12,741,090.43)  (11,354,700.06)  (11,615,995.97)
373,831.78 373,831.78 900,000.00
(3,000,000.00) (3,000,000.00) (500,000.00)
(108,564,521.85) (103,564,521.85)  (76,491,244.28)
(1,715,272.36) (1,280,995.36) (2,482,629.25)
(614,442.05) (356,442.05) (4,089,200.00)
(121,261,494.91) (139,182,757.54)  (94,279,069.50)

493,371,087.63 = 446,716,976.038  209,721,288.73
(495,504.00) (495,504.00) (109,026.00)
(72,000,000.00)  (72,000,000.00)  (60,000,000.00)
420,875,583.63  374,221,472.03  149,612,262.73
(46,252,290.96)  (51,208,342.33)  (21,526,158.59)
98,949,303.38 98,949,303.38 120,475,461.97
52,697,012.42 47,740,961.05 98,949,303.38
80,118,754.53 41,800,651.72 28,609,208.87

54,119,705.80 53,412,730.61 61,109,079.64

5,035,210.50 5,035,210.50 5,251,473.58

14,116,928.85 11,751,203.34 52,587,249.39

33,393,097.94 30,954,547.21 41,110,580.41
151,775.13 = =

52,697,012.42 47,740,961.05 98,949,303.38
167,000.00 167,000.00 =

- = 1,498,525.00

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
For the Year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006

1. General Information

The Company was registered as juristic entity in accordance with the code of civil and commercial law
on December 22, 1993, with juristic the registered No. (1) 2785/2536. Under the name of P.C. Communication
and Transport Co., Ltd. on July 8, 2007 the Company changed the name of the Company to TWZ Corporation
Co., Ltd. and the Company changed status to be a public Company on April 12, 2005, with the registered
No.0107548000285 (formerly No. 0107574800285). The head quarter is located at 18/1 Tesabal Songkrao Road,
Ladyao Subdistrict, Jatuchak District Bangkok.

The Company and its Subsidiary company conducts the business as an agent, various agents in respect of
the distribution of mobile phones, including spare part and equipment, as a repairing center of telecommunication
equipment and as a collection center of service fee, telephone fee in the GSM Cellular 900 system and GSM 1800

system. lts permanent employee’s statistics are as follows:

2007 2006
Employees Average (Persons) 479 366
Employee Expenses (Million Baht)
For the Year ended on December 39.38 74.52
2. The Basic of Financial Statement Preparation
2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under

the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547. The presentation of the financial statements has been made
in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 14
September 2001, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, and in accordance with the determination
of the office of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the subject of preparation and presentation
of the financial reports.

2.2 The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed
in the accounting policies.

2.3 In order to prepare the financial statements to comply with generally accepted accounting standards, the
Company’s management had to make some estimates and suppositions which may have an effect on
the amount shown for revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and also on the disclosures concerning
assets and contingent liabilities, therefore the actual result may differ from the estimated amount.

2.4 For the convenience of the user, an English translation of the consolidated and the separate financial
statements have been prepared from the statutory financial statements that are issued in the Thai

language.
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3. Adoption of New Accounting Standards
The Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notifications No0.9/2550, No0.38/2550 and
No.62/2550 regarding Accounting Standards. The Notifications mandate the use of the following new Accounting

Standards.

3.1 Accounting Standards which are effective for the current year
TAS 44 (revised in 2007) Consolidated Financial Statement and Separate Financial Statements
TAS 45 (revised in 2007) Investments in Associates

TAS 46 (revised in 2007) Interests in Joint Ventures

These accounting standards become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. However, revised the accounting standard No.45 and No.46 have no impact
on the financial statements since the Company does not have investments in jointly controlled entities

and associates.

3.2 Accounting Standards (revised version) which are not effective for the current year
TAS 25 (revised in 2007) Cash Flow Statements
TAS 29 (revised in 2007) Leases
TAS 31(revised in 2007) Inventories
TAS 33 (revised in 2007) Borrowing Costs
TAS 35 (revised in 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 39 (revised in 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 41(revised in 2007) Interim Financial Statements
TAS 43 (revised in 2007) Business Combination
TAS 49 (revised in 2007) Construction Contracts
TAS 51Intangible Assets

These accounting standards will become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years
beginning on or after 1 January 2008. The management has assessed the effect of these revised
accounting standards and believes that they will not have any significant impact on the financial statements

for the year in which they are initially applied.

4, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
41 The recognition of revenue
- Revenues from the sales of goods are recognized when there is goods delivery to customer.
- Revenue from the sale of merchandise consignment is recognized after the deduction of estimated
allowance of debt discount from the receipt of merchandise return and sales discount.
- Revenues from rendered are recognized when the service is already rendered to customer.
- Revenues from the sales promotion are recognized on accrual basis and approved by vendor.

- Revenue from interest income is recognized in accordance with the period of time.

4.2 The recognition of revenue expense

- Expenses are recognized on accrual basis
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

47

4.8

4.9

410

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and equivalent to cash transactions include bank deposit in type of saving, current and not

exceeding three-month fixed deposit with no guarantee obligation.

Trade account receivable, Other receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts
Account receivable and Other receivable are show value at net realizable value. For allowance for

doubtful debt accounts estimated from aging of accounts receivable as follow:

Aging of Account receivable Overdue Rate of Estimated Doubtful Debt
1-90 Days 0.5%
More than 90 Days 100%

Estimated Cost for Returned Goods and Estimated Sales Discount
Estimated cost for returned goods is computed from sales which the customer can return and

estimated sales discount is computed from sales which the customer can receive sales discount.

Inventory

Inventory is reflected by value in accordance with the cost price by moving average or net realizable
value whichever is less. The Company will consider set-up allowance for inventory out-of-date in accordance
with the basis of diminishment of inventory in accordance with the market price and in accordance with the
basis of estimation from aging of inventory in stock whichever is higher. Allowance for demoded of inventory

consider from aging of inventory in stock as follow:

Aging of Inventory in Stock Rate of estimate Allowance for demoded of Inventory
181 - 270 Days 25%
271 - 365 Days 50%
More than 1 year 100%

Estimation of the cost of merchandise return
Estimation of the cost of merchandise return is computed from the rate of cost of merchandise

sale by average multiplied with the sales of merchandise which customers can return merchandise.

Investments in Subsidiary

Investments in subsidiary company are recorded by cost method.

Building improvement and equipment - Net
Fixed assets are recorded at cost from commencement less accumulated Depreciation and

depreciation on a straight-line method using approximated working life as follows:

- Building Improvement 5 Years
- Equipment 5 Years
- Office Furniture 5 Years
- Vehicles 5 Years

Leasehold right
Leasehold right is recorded by cost price deducted by accumulated leasehold right amortized and

leasehold right amortized in accordance with the period of leased contract of individual contract.
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Software computer and program
Software computer and program as of the commenced date are recognized by cost price and
deducted by accumulated amortization in accordance with the straight line method pursuant to the useful

life for the period of 5 years.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets, other than inventories and trade account
receivable are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. Impairment with
cost, if assets exceed its recoverable amount, the Company will recognize an impairment loss in the

statement of income.

Calculation of recoverable amount

- The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

- An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

- An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization,
if no impairment loss had been recognized. All reversals of impairment losses are recognized in

the statement of income.

The financial instrument

Financial instruments, financial assets were shown in balance sheets composed of cash and cash
at banks, investments, accounts receivable. Financial liabilities were shown in balance sheets composed of
accounts payable and borrowings. The accounting policy of each item would be disclosed in separated
items. The Company performed the forward foreign currencies contract so as to hedge against risk from
fluctuation of exchange rates. The forward foreign currencies contract will determine exchange rates in
the future that foreign currencies asset and liability will receive or has to be repayable. The forward
foreign currencies contract as of period end will be computed by fair value and reflected in the note to
the financial statements. In addition, gain (loss) actually incurred from the forward foreign exchange contract

will be recorded in the statement of income.

Foreign currencies

ltems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at exchange rates prevailing on
date the transactions occur, while the remaining balance of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the ended of period are translated into Baht at prevailing rates at the ended of period date and

the resulted profit or loss from such translation is included in the related income statement.
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4.15

4.16

417

418

A provision of liabilities

The Company recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic enefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Employees Benefit
The Company is recognized salary, wage, bonus, social security fund and staff provident fund are

expense on date the transaction occur.

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share of the Company are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period
by the weighted average number of the issued and paid-up ordinary shares. The Company did not

calculate the diluted earnings per share because there is no common share equivalent.

The appropriation of retained earnings
Appropriation of retained earnings is complied with the public company Act, B.E. 2535 and public
company Act B.E. 2544 where by the Company will appropriate as legal reserve when it is approved by

the Annual General shareholders’ Meetings.

5. The Basic of Consolidated Financial Statement preparation

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The basic of consolidated financial statements were prepared according to the assembly of only subsidiary
company under control of TWZ Corporation Public Company Limited. After writing off balances and
inter-transactions, TWZ Corporation Public Company Limited held the shares in subsidiary company

according to the following rate:

SAM Corporation Co., Ltd. Distributor of mobile 99.99 - Thailand

phone and accessories

Accounting period of subsidiary company account that was one day end of TWZ Corporation Public
Company Limited investment in subsidiary company that the Company held the share at rate of 99.99%
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the Company calculated such investment in

subsidiary company like the Company held the share 100%.

In preparation of consolidated financial statements, the Company write-off the amount of asset, liability-net,

and inter-transactions.

Accounting policies of subsidiary company in part of the same accounting transaction used the same

accounting policies as the Company used.
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6. Inter-Transactions

follows:

6.1

6.2

The significant inter-transactions between the Company, related companies and related persons were as

Inter-Revenues and Expenses

Inter-Transaction with Subsidiary Company
Sales The market price, which
was nearly comparable to
the selling prices to others
Management Income At the rate of 2% of sales
Sales Promotion Income The market price, which
was nearly comparable to
the selling prices to others
Purchases The market price, which
was nearly comparable to
the selling prices to others
Rental By contract
Inter-Transaction with related persons

Rental By contract 583,200.00

Inter-Assets and Liabilities

Other Accounts Receivable (Management Income)
Subsidiary Company
SAM Corporation Co., Ltd.
Accounts Payable
Subsidiary Company
SAM Corporation Co., Ltd.
Rental Accrued Expense
Subsidiary Company
SAM Corporation Co., Ltd.
Related Persons
Mr.Puttachart Rungkasiri 48,600.00
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6.3 Nature of Relationship

Name of Company
SAM Corporation Co., Ltd.

Mr.Puttachat Rungkasiri

Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net

Consisted of:

Notes Receivable :
Accounts Receivable :
In Credit Term
Over Credit Term :
1 - 30 Days
31 - 60 Days
61 - 90 Days
Over than 91 Days
Total
Less Allowance for Doubtful Debt
Estimated Returned Goods and Sale Discount
Net

Inventories - Net

Consisted of:

Mobile Phones and Accessory
Spare Part for Repairing
Computer
Goods in Transit
Total
Plus Estimated Cost for Returned Goods
Total
Less Allowance for Decline in value of Inventory
Allowance for Demode of Inventory

Net

s1e0uUs:U 2550

Nature of Relationship

Subsidiary Company by Shareholding and Mutual Management

Director and Shareholder

292,460,512.12

3,249,059.88
100,338.31
2,090.00
50,880.00
295,862,880.31
(45,029.01)

295,817,851.30

546,819,573.81
1,416,857.94
1,795,624.00

550,032,055.75
550,032,055.75
(2,293,255.62)
(9,205,418.73)
538,533,381.40




9.

10.

Other Current Assets - Net

Consisted of:

Advance Payment for Goods
Purchase Tax Await for Tax Invoice
Accounts Receivable-Revenue Department
Prepaid Expenses
Accrued Revenue
Other Account Receivable - Services
Other Account Receivable - Promotion
Advance Payment
Accrued Interest Receivable
Others

Total

Less Allowance for Doubtful Debt - Advance Payment

for Goods

Allowance for Doubtful Debt - Accrued Revenue

Allowance for Doubtful Debt-Others
Net

Investment in Subsidiary Company

Consisted of:

Name of

Company

SAM Corporation Co., Ltd.

1,999,930.00

21,551,009.42
213,760.07
521,033.32
1,792,776.37
5,904,161.65
1,919,163.68
1,180,239.23
2,292,148.08
2,823,031.00
1,147,367.95
39,344,690.77

(729,048.00)
(173,906.93)
(34,126.70)
38,407,609.14

99.99

The Company was invested in the subsidiary company on January 19, 2007.
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11.

Building Improvement and Equipment - Net

Consisted of:

Cost :
Building Improvement
Tool and Equipment
Equipment
Office Furniture
Vehicles
Computer Hardware and Equipment
Total
59,080,531.29
Accumulated Depreciation :
Building Improvement
Tool and Equipment
Equipment
Office Furniture
Vehicles
Computer Hardware and Equipment
Total
Net
Depreciation for the Year
Ended on December 31,
2007
2006
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6,799,012.37 - -
882,378.74 21,000.00 -
5,649,708.02 701,594.75 -
16,566,146.09  9,415,808.42 -
12,044,933.56 - (622,000.00)
6,405,652.45  1,216,296.89 -
48,347,831.23  11,354,700.06
(2,866,675.26)  (1,340,601.86) -
(300,770.47)  (179,904.69) -
(3,814,612.94)  (837,514.62) -
(5,654,087.71)  (4,256,704.04) -
(5,096,124.94)  (2,072,780.08) 155,073.97
(3,036,615.10)  (1,125,547.29) -
(20,768,886.42) (9,813,052.58)  155,073.97
27,578,944.81




12.

Cost :
Building Improvement
Tool and Equipment
Equipment
Office Furniture
Vehicles
Computer Hardware and Equipment
Total
Accumulated Depreciation :
Building Improvement
Tool and Equipment
Equipment
Office Furniture
Vehicles
Computer Hardware and Equipment
Total
Net
Depreciation for the Year
Ended on December 31,
2007
2006

- Separate Financial Statement

6,799,012.37

882,378.74
5,649,708.02
16,566,146.09
12,044,933.56
6,405,652.45

21,000.00
797,594.75
10,194,298.42
489,000.00
1,239,197.26

(622,000.00)

48,347,831.23

12,741,090.43

(622,000.00)

(2,866,675.26)  (1,340,601.86) -
(300,770.47)  (179,904.69) -
(3,814,612.94)  (851,858.30) -
(5,654,087.71)  (4,333,955.92) 155,073.97
(5,096,124.94)  (2,123,42172) -
(3,086,615.10)  (1,126,902.10) -
(20,768,886.42)  (9,956,644.59) 155,073.97
27,578,944.81

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had assets with the depreciation fully calculated

but still in use which had a cost value of Baht 9.10 million and Baht 5.55 million respectively. The net book

value of which was Baht 157 and Baht 86 respectively.

Leasehold Right - Net

Consisted of:

Leasehold right

Less Accumulated Leasehold Right Amortized

Net

28,645,200.00
(8,217,450.07)

20,427,749.93

Annual Report 2007

145



146

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

13.

14.

- Separate Financial Statement
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, part of leasehold right is cost price of Baht 28.15 million the
whole amount in book value of Baht 18.22 million, and cost price of Baht 28.14 million the whole amount in
book value of Baht 20.28 million respectively, the Company pledge as collateral against the credit facility

received from commercial bank and finance institute in accordance with the note No.14 and note No.24.1.

Deposit Pledged by Guarantee Obligation
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, Deposit the Company and the subsidiary company pledged by
guarantee obligation are fix deposit, which the Company pledge as collateral against the credit facility received from

commercial bank and finance institute in accordance with the note No.14 and note No. 24.1.

Credit Facilities granted by Commercial Bank

As of December 31, 2007, the Company received credit facilities from 5 commercial banks as follows:

The 1% Commercial Bank, the Company received the credit facility in amount of Baht 130.00 million, bank
overdraft of Baht 30.00 million. Credit facility/letter of credit/trust receipt/ cheque discounted and bill of exchange of
Baht 90.00 million and credit line of leased purchase assets of Baht 10.00 million and this credit line could be
shared with subsidiary company in co-account. Constituting collateral as noted No.13.

The 2™ Commercial bank, the Company received credit facility in amount of Baht 30.80 million, bank
overdraft account of Baht 30.00 million and letter of guarantee of Baht 0.80 million. Constituting collateral the land
of one Company’s director as collateral.

The 3" Commercial bank, the Company received credit facility short-term loan in form of Letter of credit and
trust receipt of Baht 250.00 million and this credit line could be shared with subsidiary company in co-account.
Constituting collateral as noted No. 13.

The 4" Commercial bank, the Company received the credit facility in amount of Baht 430.00 million, Letter
of credit and trust receipt of Baht 400.00 million and letter of guarantee of Baht 30.00 million. Constituting collateral
as noted No.12 and 13.

The 5" Commercial Bank, the Company received the credit facility in amount of Baht 520.00 million, letter
of credit and trust receipt of Baht 200.00 million, letter of guarantee of Baht 50.00 million, bill of exchange
discounted of Baht 250.00 million, and bank overdraft of Baht 20.00 million. which the Company guaranteed the
facilities. Constituting collateral as noted No. 12 and 13

As of December 31, 2006, the Company received credit facilities from 4 commercial banks as follows:

The 1st Commercial Bank, the Company received the credit facility in amount of Baht 80.00 million, bank
overdraft of Baht 20.00 million. Letter of credit and trust receipt of Baht 50.00 million and credit line of leased
purchase assets of Baht 10.00 million. Constituting collateral as noted No.13 and two the Company’s directors who
fully guarantee the facilities.

The 2™ Commercial bank, the Company received credit facility in form of bank overdraft account of Baht
10.90 million and letter of guarantee of Baht 11.00 million, short-term loan of Baht 10.00 millon and letter of credit
and trust receipt of Baht 210.00 million. Constituting collateral as noted No. 12, 13 and two the Company’s directors
and the land of one Company’s director as collateral.

The 3" Commercial bank, the Company received credit facility short-term loan in form of Letter of credit and
trust receipt of Baht 350.00 million. Constituting collateral as noted No. 13.

The 4" Commercial bank, the Company received credit facility short-term loan in form of Letter of credit and
trust receipt of Baht 200.00 million and letter of guarantee of Baht 30.00 million. Constituting collateral as noted
No.12 and 13.
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15. Bank Overdraft and Short-Term Loan from Financial Institutions

Consisted of:

Bank Overdrafts

Trust Receipts

Promissory Notes
Total

26,882,980.48
504,515,355.33
10,000,000.00
541,398,335.81

The Company received credit from commercial bank as mentioned above constituting collateral as noted

No.14

16.  Other Current Liability

Consisted of:

Accrued Corporate Income Tax
Accrued Expense
Output Vat Receivable
Accounts Payable-Revenue
Department
Others
Total

20,261,173.24
9,489,397.98
415,331.55

1,442,162.61
31,608,065.38

17.  Liabilities under Hire Purchase Agreement-Net

Consisted of:

Hire Purchase Payable

Less Deferred Interest Expenses of Hire Purchase

Less Current Portion of Liabilities
under Hire Purchase Agreement

Net

1,635,390.00
(217,723.00)
1,417,667.00

(339,307.52)
1,078,359.48

Annual Report 2007

147



148

USBN fiAuuaoisn ABSUBISBU DA (LNNBU)
TWZ CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had a car for used in operation under hire purchase
agreement with the duration of 4 years which terminated on September 17, 2010.
As of December 31, 2007, the Company has office equipment for used in operation under hire purchase

agreement with the duration of 5 years.

Dividend Payment and Legal Reserved

18.1  In accordance with the minutes of the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting No. 1/2007 held on April 5,
2007, it was unanimously resolved to pay dividend in the rate per share Baht 0.30 in number 240 million
shares totaling Baht 72.00 million and also appropriated in amount of Baht 6.30 million for legal reserve.

18.2  In accordance with the minutes of the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting No. 1/2006 held on April 5,
2006, it was unanimously resolved to pay dividend in the rate per share Baht 0.25 in number 240 million

shares totaling Baht 60.00 million and also appropriated in amount of Baht 5.20 million for legal reserve.

Sales Promotion Income

The consolidated and the separate financial statement of the Company for the year ended on December
31, 2007 and 2006, the whole amount in sales promotion income whereby the Company and the subsidiary
company receive from operator and on distributors of mobile phones and accessory equipment so as to support

the distribution

Directors’ Remuneration
Remuneration Paid to directors was that under Section 90 of Public Company Act which did not include

salaries and related benefits paid to executive directors.

Corporate Income Tax

For the year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company computed the corporate income tax by
the rate of 25% of accounting profit respectively, after adding back adjusted transactions in accordance with the
revenue code past of estimated returned goods and sales discount, estimated cost for returned goods and loss
from decline in value of inventory and demoded inventory.

For the period as of January 19, 2007 ended on December 31, 2007, the subsidiary company computed
the corporate income tax by the rate of 30% of accounting profit respectively, after adding back adjusted
transactions in accordance with the revenue code past of estimated return goods and sales discount, estimated

cost for returned goods and loss from decline in value of inventory and demoded inventory.

Presentation of Finance Data Segregated by Business Sector

The Company operates in only one main sector, namely business of agent, various agent in respect of
mobile phones distribution, including spare part and equipment, as repairing center of telecommunication
equipment and as collection center of service fee, telephone fee in GSM system, Cellular 900 system and GSM
1800 system, For the subsidiary company is the agent in respect of mobile phones distribution including accessories
under trademark of Samsung. The Company and the subsidiary company operate in the one geographical sector,
that in Thailand. Thus all revenues, profits and assets as show on the financial statement were related to the
business sector and geographical sector as per mentioned.

For the year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company constitutes net domestic sales and

foreign sales as follows:
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23.

Sale

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Financial Instruments

2341

23.2

Policy of Financial Risk Management

The Company has no policy to hold or issue financial instruments for speculating or for trading.

Risks from Interest Rates

Interest rate risk arises from the fluctuation of interest rates in the future which will affect operations

and cash flow of the Company, which the Company had assets and liabilities instruments to hedge against

this risk as follows:

Saving Deposit Accounts

Fixed Deposit Pledged by Guarantee Obligation
Bank Overdraft from Financial Institution

Trust Receipts

Promissory Notes

Saving Deposit Accounts

Fixed Deposit Pledged by Guarantee
Obligation

Bank Overdraft from Financial Institution

Trust Receipts

Promissory Notes

0.75-4.25

3.25-4.875
MOR
7S5
7.50
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23.3 Risks from Exchange Rate
All risks from exchange rate of the Company and the subsidiary company occurred from payment of
imported goods from abroad. However, the Company and the subsidiary company had the policy to protect

such risks by conducting contract of foreign currency as follows:

Value of Foreign Exchange
Forward Contract (Million USD)
Value of Foreign Exchange Forward

Contract (Million Baht)

Fair Value of Foreign Exchange Forward (Million Baht)

23.4  Risks on Credit
The Company faces risk from credit to customers who default on payment, however, the Company
has evaluated each clients’ ability to pay before giving credit and made a sufficient provision for doubtful

debts in accordance with accounting policy.

23.5 Fair Value
The financial assets and liabilities are mainly short terms that have an interest at market rate. Thus

management of the Company believes that the book values do not materially differ from their fair value.
24. Obligations and Contingent Liabilities

241  Apart from liabilities as shown in financial statements, the Company still had an obligation with bank as of

December 31, 2007 and 2006, as follows:

Letter of Guarantee

Letter of Credit (Unused)

24.2  As of December 31, 2007, the Company pledged by guarantor against the credit facilities of the subsidiary
company to bank from 3 banks and Financial Institution as follows:
The 1% Commercial Bank, the Company pledged against guarantor of the subsidiary company and
shared for credit in form of letter of credit and trust receipt of Baht 250.00 million.
The 2™ Commercial Bank, the Company pledged against credit facilities in form of letter of credit and

trust receipt of Baht 400.00 million.
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The 3" Commercial Bank, the Company pledged against credit facilities in form of letter of credit and

trust receipt of Baht 90.00 million.

24.3  Obligations as Lease Contract and Service Contract
- Consolidated Financial Statement
As of December 31, 2007, the Company and subsidiary company conducted the contract of
area lease and contract of service in number of 81 contracts, carried the period during 1 year to 25
years whereas the Company holds right to renew such contract.
- Separate Financial Statement
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and subsidiary company conducted
the contract of area lease and contract of service in number of 79 contracts and 82 contracts
respectively, carried the period during 1 year to 25 years whereas the Company holds right to
renew such contract.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable leases agreements and
services agreements are as follows:
Less than 1 year 23,402 22,547 24,165
More than 1 year but less than 5 years 10,585 10,425 19,017
More than 5 years 3,250 3,250 3,554
Total 37,237 36,222 46,736

Important Contract and Agreement

25.1

25.2

The contract to appoint distributor with Digital Phone Co., Ltd.

As of September 9, 2002, the Company conducted the contract to appoint the distributor with Digital
Phone Co., Ltd. The Company was appointed as “distributor” of goods which means sim card of mobile
phone of Digital GSM 1800 system, instant equipment of mobile phone including any goods which will be
additionally determined during the contract life while the contract is effective from the contract date

onwards.

Contract to grant right in operation of agent of advance service center with Digital Phone Co., Ltd.

As of December 1, 2002, the Company conducted the contract to grant the operational right to agent
of service center with Digital Phone Co., Ltd. which agreed that the Company is the “Service Provider” which
means service provider after sale, providing the maintenance repairing inspection in the distribution of
equipment spare part and additional service preparation in the mobile phone goods and equipment whereas
the Company is acknowledge time by time or during this contract life for the period of one year commenced

from the contract date if the Company us complies with the term, rule, regulation determined. Moreover, less
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25.3

25.4

25.5

25.6

257

the term period is matured pursuant to the contract, The Digital Phone Co., Ltd. does not terminate the
contract, this contract is further enforceable for another one year commend from the date the contract is

due in each time.

Contract of service rendered of data Information with the phone voice

As of February 1, 2003, the Company conducted the contract of service rendered of information
via phone voice with 108 1900 Audio text Co., Ltd. The Company has to proved service in respect of
the Download Ringtone (voice entry to mobile phone) and service in respect of the Download Pictures,
Picture Message, Screen Saver and Text SMS which is determined the period of one year commend
from the contract date. Moreover, life can be automatically renewed in form of month to month after the

termination of the contract in accordance with the above specified.

Joint contract of business service

As of April 29, 2003, the Company conducted the joint contract of business service with M shop
Mobile Co., Ltd. while the Company constitutes right to use trademark and symbol namely M Shop and as
distributor of goods in accordance with the volume and price including the service rendered after sale in the
installation maintenance repairing goods and equipment which M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. notifies during this
contract life. The term is in the absolute distribution between the Companies as M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
However, the contract is determined by the period of 3 years commenced from the contract date in the
event of termination of this Contract if the person who gets rights performs according to the regulations
under this contract strictly and the person who gives rights do not want to cancel contract, this contract will

be automatically renewed for further periods of three years from the termination of the Contract.

The contract to grant the right to sell products and service

As of August 10, 2004, the Company received right in accordance with the contract to grant right to
sell products and service from Advance Info Service Public Co, Ltd. whereby Advance Info Service Public
Co., Ltd. agreed that the Company receives right and various privileges in the system of product distribution,
service rendered, compensation in the receipt of service repayment and regists and the receipt of mobile
phone service fee repayment and other compensations in accordance with the basis, term and rate which
Advance Info Service Public Co., Ltd. is determinate and this contract is enforceable from January 1, 2001,
onwards.

Moreover, the Company operates its business apart from the contract of the right granted to sell
products and such service. However, the Company received a confirm letter from right granter that the

Company business operation is not defaulted the term in accordance with the contract of such right granted.

The contract to appoint distributor with Amoi Electronics Co., Ltd.

As of May 15, 2006, the Company was appointed as distributor of goods with Amoi Electronics
Co., Ltd. The goods mean mobile phones and electronic products. The Agreement is effective from June
15, 2006 for a period of 2 years which shall be automatically renewed for further periods of one year

each after termination of the mutual agreement as mentioned above.

The agreement to grant the right to sell products
The Company was appointed as a distributor of Haier's product which cover consumer electric

appliances, mobile phones and IT products on May 29, 2006.
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Letter of appointment with Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. and Letter of Termination as Samsung
Distributor

Since January 1, 2007, Sam Corporation Co., Ltd. (“Subsidiary”), who was appointed to be the
Samsung sole distributor in Thailand by Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. Also, on September 18, 2007,
Sam Corporation Co., Ltd. has issued the letter to Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. and Thai Samsung

Electronics Co., Ltd. for terminating the sole distributor agreement.

The contract to appoint distributor with Motorola Electronics Pte.Ltd,

As of September 1, 2007, the Company was appointed as distributor of goods with Motorola
Electronics Pte.Ltd, The goods mean mobile phones and accessories of Motorola. The Agreement is
effective from September 1, 2007 and shall expire on August 31 2009. Thereafter this agreement may be

extended by mutual agreement and writing.

Provident fund

The Company has established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 1987.

The fund is contributed by both employees and the Company in the rate of 2% of salary. The fund is managed

by the AIA Provident fund and will be paid to an employee upon termination in accordance with the rules of

the Company’s staff provident fund.

For the year ended on December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company contribution is repayable to the

provident fund Baht 0.52 million and Baht 0.45 million respectively.

Lawsuit

271

27.2

Since July 23, 2007, Sam Corporation Co., Ltd. (the subsidiary company) and the Company had complained
to the Economic and Technological Crime Suppression Division for criminal prosecution with Executives of
Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. in allegation of co-embezzlement. Then, on October 4, 2007, Prosecutor
of Office of the Attorney Civil Court Sector 2 (Ratchada), the subsidiary company and the Company were
plaintiff to prosecute in criminal case with Executives of Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. at the Bangkok

North Municipal Court. This case was being during court consideration.

As at January 14, 2008 and January 18, 2008, the subsidiary and the Company were charged by Thai
Samsung Electronic Company Limited for the allegation that they notified to the inquiry officer for the
wrongdoing of the petitioner in which the petitioner considered that it is the misconduct under Section 173
and Section 83 of the Criminal Law. At present, the final result of the case is still unknown. However, the
management of the Company believes that the subsidiary and the Company have sound rationale to fight
against the charge and expects that the result of the case shall be benefit to the subsidiary and the
Company. Therefore, the Company has not set any allowances for the damages that may occur from

this case in the financial statements.

Approval of the Financial Statements

These interim financial statements have been approved to issue by the Company’s board of directors on

February 27, 2008.
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